Strengthening

the Foundation

Integrated Electrical Services,




is the nation’s leading provider

of electrical solutions to the
commercial, industrial, residential
and service markets. The Company
provides a full range of services
from system design, build and
installation to long-term service
and maintenance on a wide array
of projects including high-rise
residential and office projects;
retail facilities; power plants;
municipal infrastructure; health
care facilities; Federal Government;
Department of Defense; and single-
and multi-family homes. With
7,183 employees and 121 locations
nationwide as of September 30,
2006, the Company is prepared to
meet the electrical and low-voltage
contracting needs of commercial,
industrial and residential projects
across the nation and can
simultaneously execute multiple
installations throughout the
country. We have the skill-base
and the experience to meet the
needs of our diverse customers.

(In thousands, except per share data)

2004 2005 2006 @
Revenues $ 838,054 $ 869,125 $ 950,234
Gross Profit 128,900 129,040 139,518
Income (Loss) from Operations (56,335) (55,644) 15,407
Net Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations (93.267) (96.,476) 23,552
Net Loss from Discontinued Operations (31,597) (33,156) (23,935)
Net Loss (124,864) (129,632) (383)
Loss Per Share $ (8.34) $ (8.66) $  (0.02)
Total Assets 580,933 412,854 375,515
Total Debt 231,280 223,884 55,765
Stockholders’ Equity 143,168 15,861 154,643

(1) Includes goodwill impairment of $65,265, $53,122 and $0, respectively
(2) Combined seven months ended April 30, 2006 and five months ended September 30, 2006



A letter to shareholders: \n interview with
new IES President and CEO, Michael Caliel.

2006 was a pivotal year for IES. Though some of our most pressing
issues have been addressed over the past twelve months, I know
that many questions remain in the minds of our shareholders,
employees, suppliers and customers. In the process of visiting our
operations and meeting with many of our stakeholders, several
recurring issues were encountered. In responding to the following
questions, I hope to provide insight into where we are, where we

are going and what will be different at IES in 2007 and beyond.

IES emerged from the restructuring 1n May 2006.

T
——
Why was the restructuring necessary, how was the m

restructuring accomplished and how will it benefit
the Company going forward?

The Company could have continued on in the short
term, but a large amount of debt was coming due
and our balance sheet was poorly suited to meet the
needs of a construction company in today’s market.
| [ $400
The restructuring reduced outstanding indebtedness
by exchanging approximately $173 million of senior
subordinated notes for 82 percent of new IES common
stock. It also refinanced the Company’s $50 million of
outstanding senior convertible notes with the proceeds
of a new term loan and converted existing common $300
stock into shares representing 15 percent of new IES
common stock. Lastly, 3 percent of new IES common
stock was reserved for management.
The restructuring was pre-arranged, well-executed $200
and as such, it was completed in less than 90 days and
puts the Company in a much stronger position going
forward. The support we received from our customers,
employees and suppliers allowed us to continue to
service our contracts in progress and keep our backlog $100
at relatively constant levels. (See graph at right.)
Additionally, we paid all of our suppliers in full and

on regular terms through the process.

The stronger balance sheet benefits the Company by s0

increasing our operational strength and our ability

to compete in a very dynamic marketplace. It also
=] = -

provides us with a foundation from which to build, and
assures our customers, suppliers, banks and sureties Backlog [in millions]
of our strength as we take the Company forward.

. Continuing Operations



What influenced you to undertake the role of Chief Executive at IES?

IES has been operating in a very decentralized manner and has not been able to execute on many of
the plans that were established in 1998. So prior to becoming CEO, I evaluated the IES business model
and determined that the consolidation concept will work in the electrical contracting industry, but only
if it is properly executed. Knowing the fragmented state of the industry, I saw an exciting opportunity
to leverage our size, scale and national footprint. I also saw an opportunity to leverage our supply
chain, streamline our infrastructure, manage the quality of incoming business more effectively and
better manage the entire order-to-cash cycle. Having been here for almost six months, I am convinced
that the potential exists, and our focus going forward will be on execution to ensure that we capitalize

on these opportunities.

IES has had strategies in the past. What's different this time?

I don’t believe that our strategy is the issue. The issue revolves around

the ability to execute effectively and consistently. As a result, our focus
today is on the fundamentals. We must first strengthen the foundation
of the Company and then assess the orientation of the business in the

markets we serve. When those components are in place, we will evaluate

opportunities for growth.

Changing the structure of IES from a collection of individual businesses to that of an integrated entity
has been challenging, but with proper execution, it can be accomplished. We must also make sure that
our core work processes are effective and consistent. Then, we will leverage our size to extend that
consistency across the business. We have already begun to build our core competencies, with initial
focus on estimating, project management, supply chain management and removing costs that don’t
add value. We have also placed a significant emphasis on cash management and have implemented
aggressive programs aimed at reducing our investment in working capital, thus improving our

overall cash flow.

There 1s a big difference between strategy and execution. Can IES execute on this plan?

The focus of every person in this company is on execution, but it’s not about quick fixes. It’s about
doing things the right way — every day. It’s also about fixing the fundamentals of the business to provide

predictable and reliable operating results for the long-term.



How did the developments of the past year affect results in 20067

While the restructuring clearly had an impact on our 2006 results, the underlying performance of the
go-forward operations was solid. However, the management attention dedicated to the restructuring,
the wind-down units, the limited amount of bonding early in the year and the market perception
associated with the restructuring impacted our ability to perform at the level we expect. In spite of
that, our people should be proud of the way the Company managed its way through the restructuring.
Through constant communication with customers, employees and suppliers, we were able to conduct
“business as usual”. In fact, the Company’s backlog of work, an indicator of customer confidence,
increased during the process. Successful restructurings are not an every day occurrence in the
construction industry and the fact that our customers and suppliers supported the Company through

the restructuring is a reflection of IES’ strong local relationships and position in the industry.

You are 1n 3 service business that 1s inherently dangerous. What emphasis does IES put on
people and safety and how does IES compare with other contractors?

Our Company is built on our people and we are committed to ensuring that they are safe and that they
feel IES is a great place to work — great because of our commitment to training, our stability, the quality
of opportunity that we provide and great because we care about them. One of the most important

factors is our focus on safety.

Safety has always been extremely important at IES, and it is a top priority going forward. We are
extremely proud of our safety record and are always looking for ways to improve our practices. With

the number of incidents at roughly one-half the industry average, our safety performance compares

favorably to the industry, and we are still determined to improve our performance.




There has been a lot of talk concerning demand for construction.
If there 1s a decrease In spending, how will that impact IES?

The market is cyclical by nature and decreases in spending do occur. Regardless of the cycle that the
industry is in, however, the movements in the market are rarely uniform across the country or the
industry. With our national reach and industry diversification, many of the economic slowdowns that
may otherwise adversely affect more regional players can be somewhat mitigated. We are also more
concentrated in the Sun Belt states, which we believe will maintain higher growth rates than the overall

U.S. construction industry.

We do have a solid concentration in residential markets with approximately 40 percent of our revenues
coming from this segment. While we expect softening in 2007 in some of the residential markets that

we serve, many of our residential markets are not projected to slow down and in some cases we are
projecting expansion. The overall outlook for the U.S. residential market projects a slight decrease

in 2007, with spending still ahead of 2004 levels and following 2007, most estimates for the residential

market indicate further expansion.

The projections for commercial and industrial spending are expected to increase through 2011. Both

represent growth prospects for IES given our position in these markets today.

IES has spoken of the need for qualified electricians. How is IES addressing the shortage of
electricians 1n the market?

We recognize that there is a shortage of qualified electricians in many of the markets that we serve.

In fact, the average age of an electrician has increased to 50 from 48 just two years ago. This is a very
clear indication that few new electricians are entering the industry. Our objective is to be in front of
the dynamics causing this shortage of qualified electricians and as such, we are launching a “School-
to-Work” program aimed at identifying and training future electricians while they are still in school.
This will offer a career opportunity for students to enter a high paying field with real opportunities for
learning and growth. For IES, having a resource base of skilled craft workers that are well-trained is

crucial to capitalizing on the growth potential in our marketplace.

A Look Ahead

While these few questions can’t possibly tell the full IES story, they are representative of the challenges
and successes of 2006. As we go forward into 2007, our focus on effective and consistent execution will
allow us to leverage our size and strength into positive results for our stakeholders, employees and the

customers we serve.
Respectfully,

ol Cot

Michael J. Caliel
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DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K includes certain statements that may be deemed “forward-looking
statements” within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, all of which are based upon various estimates and assumptions that the Company
believes to be reasonable as of the date hereof. These statements involve risks and uncertainties that could
cause the Company’s actual future outcomes to differ materially from those set forth in such statements. Such
risks and uncertainties include, but are not limited to:

potential difficulty in fulfilling the restrictive terms of, and the high cost of, the Company’s credit
facilities and term loan;

the Company’s ability to meet debt service obligations and related financial and other covenants, and
the possible resulting material default under the Company’s credit agreements if not waived or rectified;

limitations on the availability of sufficient credit or cash flow to fund working capital;
the increased costs of surety bonds;

risk associated with failure to provide surety bonds on jobs where the Company has commenced work
or is otherwise contractually obligated to provide surety bonds;

the inherent uncertainties relating to estimating future operating results and the Company’s ability to
generate sales, operating income, or cash flow;

potential difficulty in addressing material weaknesses identified by the Company and its independent
auditors;

fluctuations in operating results because of downturns in levels of construction, seasonality and differing
regional economic conditions;

fluctuations in financial results from operations caused by the increases in and fluctuations of pricing of
commodities used in Company’s business particularly copper, steel, gasoline, lumber and certain
plastics.

general economic and capital markets conditions, including fluctuations in interest rates that affect
construction;

inaccurate estimates used in entering into and executing contracts;

inaccuracies in estimating revenue and percentage of completion on contracts;

difficulty in managing the operation of existing entities;

the high level of competition in the construction industry both from third parties and ex-employees;
increases in costs or limitations on availability of labor, especially qualified electricians;

accidents resulting from the numerous physical hazards associated with the Company’s work and the
number of miles of driving of Company vehicles with the level of exposure to vehicle accidents;

loss of key personnel;

business disruption and costs associated with the Securities and Exchange Commission investigation,
class action or other litigation now pending;

unexpected liabilities or losses associated with warranties or other liabilities attributable to the retention
of the legal structure or retained liabilities of business units where the Company has sold substantially
all of the assets;

difficulties in integrating new types of work into existing subsidiaries;

inability of the Company to incorporate new accounting, control and operating procedures and
consolidations of back office functions;



e the loss of productivity, either at the corporate office or operating level;

e the residual effect with customers and vendors from the bankruptcy process leading to less work or less
favorable delivery or credit terms;

* the lowered efficiency and higher costs associated with projects at subsidiaries that the Company has
determined to wind down or close; and

e growth in latent defect litigation in the residential market and the expansion of such litigation into other
states where the Company provides residential electrical work for new home builders.

You should understand that the foregoing, as well as other risk factors discussed in this document,
including those listed in Part I. Item 1A. of this report under the heading “Risk Factors” could cause future
outcomes to differ materially from those expressed in such forward looking statements. We undertake no
obligation to publicly update or revise information concerning the Company’s borrowing availability, or its
cash position or any forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances that may arise after the date
of this report. Forward-looking statements are provided in this Form 10-K pursuant to the safe harbor
established under the private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and should be evaluated in the context
of the estimates, assumptions, uncertainties, and risks described herein.



PART I

Item 1. Business

> “«

In this annual report, the words “IES”, the “Company”, “we”, “our”, “ours”, and “us” refer to
Integrated Electrical Services, Inc. and, except as otherwise specified herein, to our subsidiaries. Our fiscal
year ends on September 30.

We are a leading provider of electrical contracting services in the United States. We provide a broad
range of services including competitive bid design, building, maintaining and servicing electrical, data
communications and utilities systems for commercial, industrial and residential customers.

Our electrical contracting services include design of the electrical distribution systems within a building
or complex, procurement and installation of wiring and connection to power sources, end-use equipment and
fixtures as well as long-term contract maintenance. We service commercial, industrial and residential markets
and have a diverse customer base including: general contractors; property managers and developers; corpora-
tions; government agencies and municipalities; and homeowners. We provide services for a variety of projects
including: high-rise residential and office buildings, power plants, manufacturing facilities, municipal infra-
structure and health care facilities and residential developments. We also offer low voltage contracting services
as a complement to our electrical contracting business. Our low voltage services include design and installation
of external cables for corporations, universities, data centers and switching stations for data communications
companies as well as the installation of fire and security alarm systems. Our utility services consist of
overhead and underground installation and maintenance of electrical and other utilities transmission and
distribution networks, installation and splicing of high-voltage transmission and distribution lines, substation
construction and substation and right-of-way maintenance. Our maintenance services generally provide
recurring revenues that are typically less affected by levels of construction activity. We focus on projects that
require special expertise, such as design-and-build projects that utilize the capabilities of our in-house
engineers or projects that require specific market expertise such as hospitals or power generation facilities, as
well as service, maintenance and certain renovation and upgrade work, which tends to either be recurring, have
lower sensitivity to economic cycles, or both.

As of December 2006, we provide our services from 121 locations currently serving the continental
48 states. We continue to focus internally on integrating our information technology systems to enhance
operating controls of our organization, as well as integrating a consolidated procurement program to manage
vendors on a national basis.

Voluntary Reorganization Under Chapter 11

On February 14, 2006, we filed voluntary petitions for reorganization under Chapter 11 of Title 11 of the
United States Code in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of Texas, Dallas Division.
The Bankruptcy Court jointly administered these cases as “In re Integrated Electrical Services, Inc. et. al., Case
No. 06-30602-BJH-11". On April 26, 2006, the Bankruptcy Court entered an order approving and confirming the
plan of reorganization. The plan was filed as Exhibit 2.1 to our current report on Form 8-K, filed on April 28,
2006. We operated our businesses and managed our properties as debtors-in-possession in accordance with the
Bankruptcy Code from February 14, 2006 through emergence from Chapter 11 on May 12, 2006.

In accordance with the plan:

(1) The holders of the senior subordinated notes received on the date we emerged from bankruptcy,
in exchange for their total claims (including principal and interest), 82% of the fully diluted new common
stock representing 12,631,421 shares, before giving effect to options to be issued under a new employee
and director stock option plan which could be up to 10% of the fully diluted shares of new IES common
stock outstanding as of the effective date of the plan.

(i) The holders of old common stock received 15% of the fully diluted new common stock
representing 2,310,614 shares, before giving effect to the 2006 equity incentive plan.
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(iii) Certain members of management received 384,850 restricted shares of new common stock equal
to 2.5% of the fully diluted new common stock with an additional 0.5% reserved for new key employees,
before giving effect to our 2006 equity incentive plan. The restricted shares of new common stock vest
over approximately a three-year period.

(iv) $50 million in senior convertible notes were refinanced from the proceeds of the $53 million
term loan.

(v) All other allowed claims were either paid in full in cash or reinstated.

Competitive Strengths
Our competitive strengths include the following:

* Geographic diversity — We have 121 locations, currently serving the continental 48 states and have
worked on more than 1,300 contracts over $250,000 and more than 4,100 contracts overall in 2006.
Our national presence sometimes mitigates much of the region specific economic slowdowns. Since
1997, much of our revenues have been derived from the Sunbelt states, which have had higher growth
rates than overall U.S. construction. Our geographic diversity also enables us to serve national
customers with multiple locations.

* Customer diversity — Our diverse customer base includes general contractors, property developers and
managers, facility owners and managers of large retail establishments, manufacturing and processing
facilities, utilities, government agencies and homeowners. No single customer accounted for more than
10% of our revenues for the year ended September 30, 2006. We believe that customer diversity
provides us with many advantages including reducing our dependence on any single customer.
Additionally, our expertise in a variety of industries coupled with our national reach allows us to be
flexible and to share our expertise across regions.

e Expertise — We have expertise in high-rise buildings including hotels, condominiums and office
buildings, retail centers, hospitals, switching centers and utility substations and single-family and multi-
family residential homes. We believe that our technical expertise provides us with (1) access to higher
margin design-and-build projects; (2) access to growth markets including wireless telecommunications,
high voltage line work, video and security and fire systems; and (3) the ability to deliver quality service
with greater reliability than that of many of our competitors.

* Ability to Service National Projects — Our nationwide presence and name recognition helps us compete
for larger, national contracts with customers that operate throughout the U.S. Additionally, we believe
our size and national service offering uniquely positions us as the only single source open shop
electrical contracting service provider able to execute projects on a national basis. We are able to take
on very large and complex projects, often with a national scope, that would strain the capabilities and
resources of most of our competitors. This type of work represents a growing market and we have
made progress in pursuing these sizable accounts.

* Access to resources — Access to resources is a key to success, especially in this robust market
environment. We, like many of our competitors, have experienced increased costs and limited
availability of bonding required for specific projects. Losses experienced by the surety industry in
recent years have caused surety providers to limit capacity and increase prices for all participants,
including us, even though we have incurred no surety losses on any project in our almost nine-year
history. Currently there are restrictions on the amount of surety we have available and limits on the
types of projects we may bond. As a result, we attempt to pursue those contracts that are the most
economically attractive and those where the bonding costs can be justified by the expected return. As
of September 30, 2006, the expected costs to complete for projects covered by Chubb and SureTec was
$44.2 million. We also had $22.4 million in aggregate face value of bonds issued under Scarborough.
We believe we have adequate remaining available bonding capacity, subject to the sole discretion of our
surety providers (See Part II, Item 7. “Surety”). Additionally, we have access to our credit facility. As
of September 30, 2006, we had cash and cash equivalents of $28.2 million, restricted cash of
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$20.0 million, $55.6 million in outstanding borrowings under our term loan, $45.5 million of letters of
credit outstanding and available capacity under our revolving credit facility of $34.5 million.

 Proprietary systems and processes — We have proprietary systems and processes that help us bid on
projects, manage projects once they have been awarded and maintain and track customer information.
In addition, we developed techniques and processes for installation on a variety of different projects,
including a prefabrication process we implemented throughout the organization.

* Utilization of prefabrication processes — Our size and 100% merit shop environment has allowed us to
implement best prefabrication practices across our company quickly. We prefabricate and preassemble
or prepackage significant portions of electrical installations off-site and ship materials to the installation
sites in specific sequences to optimize materials management, improve efficiency and minimize our
employees’ time on job sites. This is safer, more efficient and more cost effective for both us and our
customers.

o Experienced management — We have developed a strong team of executive officers, which have a vast
range of experiences and well-known reputations in the markets they have served. This team has been
put in place to identify challenges that may arise in the business functions, seek opportunities for
change and improvement and react accordingly. Our focus as management is to drive operational
improvements, set strategy and build capabilities. We believe management and our employees currently
own approximately 1-2% of our outstanding common stock.

Short Term Initiatives

Fiscal year 2006 was a year of transition for IES. We proceeded through and successfully emerged from a
voluntary reorganization under Chapter 11. As part of the rebuilding processes we:

* hired a new President and Chief Executive Officer who we believe will provide the leadership to
rebuild, strengthen, and grow IES;

 continued to divest or close non-core and underperforming subsidiaries, keeping sight of our long-term
strategic goals;

* began a comprehensive review of all project, operations, and financial processes to increase visibility
and predictability of our subsidiaries and corporate functions;

 continued our focus on safety, again exceeding the prior year’s safety performance. We are resolute that
a culture focused on safety is central to excellence in project execution and significantly reduces risks
to our employees and consequent costs to the business.

We are focused on strengthening the foundation of the company.

During the fall of 2006, under the leadership of our Executive Management Team, we began a systematic
program to strengthen our core processes, which will review all key elements of the IES enterprise, including
our personnel, processes and business systems. This systematic review is guided by an assembly of expert
teams from within our business units supported by our Executive Management Team and operational
management.

Industry Overview

Reviewing the most recently available data from McGraw Hill Construction Analytics, FMI Construction
Outlook and the U.S. Census Bureau, we believe inflation is a valid concern but we have not yet seen a
significant downturn in residential construction as many economists had predicted. However, according to FMI
Construction Outlook there is projected growth in non-residential construction, which is projected to be offset
by decreased spending in residential. Using data from all three sources mentioned above, the five-year
compounded annual growth rate for non-residential construction is 3.4%, which is an increase over the five-
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year compounded annual growth rate for non-residential construction this time last year of 1.4%. The five-year
compounded annual growth rate for residential construction is still increasing, but at a reduced rate, of 9.8%
versus this time last year with a five-year compounded annual growth rate for residential construction of
11.4%.

Over the longer term, the housing market is anticipated to return to a moderate growth rate. Based on
research provided by FMI Construction Outlook and McGraw-Hill Construction, residential construction is
projected to continue to grow, but at a decreased rate with the projected five-year compounded annual growth
rate to be 1.6%. This decreased growth in residential construction is expected to be offset by an increase in
non-residential construction. This expected increase in non-residential construction is partly due to price
inflation including rising labor and material costs and due to upgrades and the use of higher end materials and
increased square footage. The projected five-year compounded annual growth rate for non-residential construc-
tion is 4.5%.

The Markets We Serve

Commercial and Industrial Market. Our commercial and industrial work consists primarily of electrical,
communications, utility installations and upgrade, renovation, replacement and service and maintenance work
in:

* airports;

* community centers;

¢ high-rise apartments and condominiums;
e hospitals and health care centers;

¢ hotels;

* manufacturing and processing facilities;
e military installations;

* office buildings;

* refineries, petrochemical and power plants;
¢ retail stores and centers;

¢ schools; and

e theaters, stadiums and arenas.

Our commercial and industrial customers include:
 general contractors;

e developers;

* building owners and managers;

* engineers;

e architects; and

e consultants.

Demand for our commercial and industrial services is driven by construction and renovation activity
levels, as well as more stringent local and national electrical codes. From fiscal 2002 through 2006, our
compound annual growth rate from commercial and industrial revenue has remained essentially flat compared
to the industry average where the non-residential construction industry has grown at a compound annual rate
of approximately 4.4% per year. Commercial and industrial work represented approximately 66%, 63% and
58% of our revenues for the years ended September 30, 2004, 2005 and 2006, respectively. For additional
segment information for each of the three years ended September 30, 2006, see Note 12 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

New commercial and industrial work begins with either a design request or engineer’s plans from the
owner or general contractor. Initial meetings with the parties allow us to prepare preliminary, detailed design
specifications, engineering drawings and cost estimates. Projects we design and build generally provide us
with higher margins. “Design and build” gives full or partial responsibility for the design specifications of the
installation. Design and build is an alternative to the traditional “plan and spec”” model, where the contractor
builds to the exact specifications of the architect and engineer. We prefer to perform “design and build” work,
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because it allows us to use past experience to install a more cost effective project for the customer with higher
profitability to us. Once a project is awarded, it is conducted in scheduled phases and progress billings are
rendered to our customer for payment, less retention of 5% to 10% of the construction cost of the project. We
generally provide the materials to be installed as a part of these contracts, which vary significantly in size
from a few hundred dollars to several million dollars and vary in duration from less than a day to more than a
year. Actual fieldwork is coordinated during this time, including:

e ordering of equipment and materials;

* fabricating or assembling of certain components (pre-fabrication);
e delivering of materials and components to the job site; and

e scheduling of work crews, inspection and quality control.

Our service and maintenance revenues are derived from service calls and routine maintenance contracts,
which tend to be recurring and less sensitive to economic fluctuations. Service and maintenance is supplied on
a long-term and per-call basis. Long-term service and maintenance is provided through contracts that require
the customer to pay an annual or semiannual fee for periodic diagnostic services. Per-call service and
maintenance is initiated when a customer requests emergency repair service. Service technicians are scheduled
for the call or routed to the customer’s residence or business by the dispatcher. We will then follow up with
the customer to schedule periodic maintenance work. Most service work is warranted for thirty days. Service
personnel work out of our service vehicles, which carry an inventory of equipment, tools, parts and supplies
needed to complete the typical variety of jobs. The technician assigned to a service call:

e travels to the residence or business;

e interviews the customer;

 diagnoses the problem;

e prepares and discusses a price quotation; and

 performs the work and often collects payment from the customer immediately.

We design and install communications and utility infrastructure systems and low voltage systems for the
commercial and industrial market as a complement to our primary electrical contracting services. We believe
the demand for our communications services is driven by the following factors: the pace of technological
change; the overall growth in voice and data traffic; and the increasing use of personal computers and
modems, with particular emphasis on the market for broadband internet access. Demand for our utilities
services is driven by industry deregulation, limited maintenance or capital expenditures on existing systems
and increased loads and supply and delivery requirements. Demand for our low voltage systems is driven by
the construction industry growth rate and our ability to cross-sell among our customers.

Residential Market — Our work for the residential market consists primarily of electrical installations in
new single-family housing and low-rise, multi-family housing, for local, regional and national homebuilders
and developers. We believe demand for our residential services is dependent on the number of single-family
and multi-family home starts in the markets we serve. Single-family home starts are affected by the level of
interest rates and general economic conditions. A competitive factor particularly important in the residential
market is our ability to develop relationships with homebuilders and developers by providing services in
multiple areas of their operations. This ability has become increasingly important as consolidation has occurred
in the residential construction industry, and homebuilders and developers have sought out service providers
that can provide consistent service in all of their operating regions.

We are currently one of the largest providers of electrical contracting services to the U.S. residential
construction market. Our residential business has experienced significant growth. Our compound annual
growth rate from residential electrical revenue has grown 11.3% from fiscal 2002 through 2006 compared to
an industry average of approximately 8.3% over the same period. Residential electrical contracting represented
approximately 34%, 37% and 42% of our revenues for the years ended September 30, 2004, 2005 and 2006,
respectively.

The residential business is generally more profitable and less capital intensive than our commercial and
industrial business. It also has lower barriers to entry and has a much lower surety bonding need. For

8



additional segment information for each of the three years ended September 30, 2006, see Note 12 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements. Our results of operations from residential construction are seasonal,
depending on weather trends, with typically higher revenues generated during spring and summer and lower
revenues during fall and winter.

Customers

We have a diverse customer base. We will continue our emphasis on developing and maintaining
relationships with our customers by providing superior, high-quality service. During the years ended Septem-
ber 30, 2004, 2005 and 2006, no single customer accounted for more than 10% of our revenues.

Backlog

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006, we had backlog associated with our continuing operations
of approximately $370.9 million compared to a backlog of approximately $332.5 million for the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2005. We had backlog associated with our discontinued operations of approximately
$3.7 million for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006 versus $48.2 million for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2005.

Company Operations

Employee Screening, Training and Development. We are committed to providing the highest level of
customer service through the development of a highly trained workforce. Employees are encouraged to
complete a progressive training program to advance their technical competencies and to ensure that they
understand and follow the applicable codes, our safety practices and other internal policies. We support and
fund continuing education for our employees, as well as apprenticeship training for technicians under the
Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training of the Department of Labor and similar state agencies. Employees who
train as apprentices for four years may seek to become journeymen electricians and, after additional years of
experience, master electricians. We pay progressive increases in compensation to employees who acquire this
additional training, and more highly trained employees serve as foremen, estimators and project managers. Our
master electricians are licensed in one or more cities or other jurisdictions in order to obtain the permits
required in our business. Some employees have also obtained specialized licenses in areas including security
systems and fire alarm installation. In some areas, licensing boards have set continuing education requirements
for maintenance of licenses. Because of the lengthy and difficult training and licensing process for electricians,
we believe that the number, skills and licenses of our employees constitute a competitive strength in the
industry.

We actively recruit and screen applicants for our technical positions and have established programs in
some locations to recruit apprentice technicians directly from high schools and vocational technical schools.
Prior to hiring new employees, we assess their technical competence level, confirm background references and
conduct drug testing.

Control and Information Systems. We are committed to performing those controls and procedures that
improve our efficiency and the monitoring of our operations. In fiscal 2006, we completed our deployment of
a standard financial accounting software to all of our construction companies for their accounting and
reporting needs. We believe having this common system is paramount to growing our business. Additionally,
we have implemented a financial reporting and planning application to complement the standard financial
accounting software that provides a uniform structure and analytical tool for the reporting process. Implemen-
tation of this system and the complementary financial reporting application allows us to obtain more timely
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results of operating performance and perform a more detailed analysis. In addition to our financial accounting
system, other controls and procedures we have in place include but are not limited to:

* Pre-determined approval levels for bidding jobs. Each subsidiary may approve certain jobs based on
each subsidiary’s gross revenues, the level of experienced estimating personnel on staff, the type of
work to be bid (i.e. niche vs. non-niche work), and manpower availability. If a job exceeds these
parameters, additional approvals must be obtained;

* A uniform monthly reporting process with data controls; and

e A series of monthly reviews conducted by our senior management team. The content of such meetings
includes discussing safety performance, previous operating results, forecasts, opportunities and
concerns.

Competition

The electrical contracting industry is highly fragmented and competitive. Most of our competitors are
small, owner-operated companies that typically operate in a limited geographic area. There are few public
companies focused on providing electrical contracting services. In the future, we may encounter competition
from new market entrants.

Regulations
Our operations are subject to various federal, state and local laws and regulations, including:

* licensing requirements applicable to electricians;

¢ building and electrical codes;

* regulations relating to consumer protection, including those governing residential service agreements;
* regulations relating to worker safety and protection of the environment; and

* qualifications of our business legal structure in the jurisdictions where we do business.

We believe we have all licenses required to conduct our operations and are in substantial compliance with
applicable regulatory requirements. Our failure to comply with applicable regulations could result in substan-
tial fines or revocation of our operating licenses or an inability to perform government work.

Many state and local regulations governing electricians require permits and licenses to be held by
individuals. In some cases, a required permit or license held by a single individual may be sufficient to
authorize specified activities for all our electricians who work in the state or county that issued the permit or
license. It is our policy to ensure that, where possible, any permits or licenses that may be material to our
operations in a particular geographic area are held by multiple IES employees within that area.

Risk Management and Insurance

The primary risks in our operations include health, bodily injury, property damage and injured workers’
compensation. We maintain automobile and general liability insurance for third party health, bodily injury and
property damage and workers’ compensation coverage, which we consider appropriate to insure against these
risks. Our third-party insurance is subject to large deductibles for which we establish reserves and, accordingly,
we effectively self-insure for much of our exposures.

Employees

At September 30, 2006, we had 7,183 employees. We are not a party to any collective bargaining
agreements with our employees. We believe that our relationship with our employees is satisfactory.
Available Information

We file our interim and annual financial reports, as well as other reports required by the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”). Our annual
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report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and current reports on Form 8-K, as well as any
amendments and exhibits to those reports are free of charge through our website at www.ies-co.com as soon as
it is reasonably practicable after we file them with, or furnish them to, the SEC.

We have adopted a Code of Ethics for Financial Executives, a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for
directors, officers and employees (the legal Compliance and Corporate Policy Manual) and established
Corporate Governance Guidelines and adopted charters outlining the duties of our Audit, Human Resources
and Compensation and Nominating/ Governance Committees, copies of which may be found on our website at
www.ies-co.com. Paper copies of these documents are also available free of charge upon written request to us.
We have designated an “audit committee financial expert” as that term is defined by the SEC. Further
information about this designee may be found in the Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders
of the Company.
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Item 1A. Risk Factors

You should consider carefully the risks described below, as well as the other information included in this
document before making an investment decision. Our business, results of operations or financial condition
could be materially and adversely affected by any of these risks, and the value of your investment may
decrease due to any of these risks.

* Our internal control over financial reporting and our disclosure controls and procedures may not
prevent all possible errors that could occur. Internal control over financial reporting and disclosure
controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated can provide only reasonable, not
absolute, assurance that the control system’s objective will be met.

Evaluations are made of our internal control over financial reporting and our disclosure controls and
procedures, which include a review of the objectives, design, implementation and effect of the controls and the
information generated for use in our periodic reports. In the course of our controls evaluation, we sought (and
seek) to identify data errors, control problems and to confirm that appropriate corrective action, including
process improvements, were being undertaken. This type of evaluation is conducted on a quarterly basis so
that the conclusions concerning the effectiveness of our controls can be reported in our periodic reports.

A control system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute,
assurance that the control system’s objectives will be satisfied. Internal control over financial reporting and
disclosure controls and procedures are designed to give a reasonable assurance that they are effective to
achieve their objectives. We cannot provide absolute assurance that all possible future control issues within our
company have been detected. These inherent limitations include the real world possibility that judgments in
our decision-making can be faulty, and that isolated breakdowns can occur because of simple human error or
mistake. The design of our system of controls is based in part upon certain assumptions about the likelihood
of future events, and there can be no assurance that any design will succeed absolutely in achieving our stated
goals under all potential future or unforeseeable conditions. Because of the inherent limitations in a cost-effect
control system, misstatements due to error could occur and not be detected.

* The Class Action Securities Litigation if continued or if decided against us could have a material adverse
effect.

Resulting from our inability to timely file a 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2004 and the associated
decline in the trading price of our stock, a series of class action securities claims were filed and later
consolidated into one action pending in Houston, Texas. We have Directors and Officers insurance that
provides coverage for this action. It is difficult to predict liability or any potential range of damages that we
might incur in connection with this action. An adverse result could have a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition or cash flows.

* Downturns in construction could adversely affect our business because more than half of our business
is dependent on levels of new construction activity.

More than half of our business involves the installation of electrical systems in newly constructed and
renovated buildings, plants and residences. The construction industry is cyclical and downturns in levels of
construction or housing starts could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and
results of operations. Our ability to maintain or increase revenues from new installation services will depend
on the number of new construction starts and renovations, which will likely correlate with the cyclical nature
of the construction industry. The number of new building starts will be affected by local economic conditions,
and other factors, including the following:

e employment and income levels;

* interest rates and other factors affecting the availability and cost of financing;
e tax implications for homebuyers and commercial construction;

e consumer confidence;

* housing demand; and

e commodity costs such as copper, steel, lumber and gasoline.
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A majority of our business is focused in the southeastern and southwestern portions of the United States,
concentrating our exposure to local economic conditions in those regions. Downturns in levels of construction
or housing starts in these geographic areas could result in a material reduction in our activity levels. The
residential construction portion of our business is beginning to see slowed growth and cost pressures which
may affect the profitability of that portion of our business in some areas.

e Completion of the jobs at the subsidiaries that IES determined to close could have a material adverse
affect.

Five companies were closed but work remained at those five companies that had to be completed. This
work has continued to lose money as many employees left for other positions before the work was completed.
The high turnover resulted in loss of productivity, loss of continuity and familiarity with the job and additional
training costs. Although the cost to complete such work is down to less than $4.1 million, there are still
potentially future losses. The losses can result in covenant violations under the credit facility and the term loan
as both have shut-down covenants.

e The highly competitive nature of our industry could affect our profitability by reducing our profit
margins.

The electrical contracting industry is served by many small, owner-operated private companies, public
companies and several large regional companies. We could also face competition in the future from new
competitors entering these markets because electrical contracting has a relatively low capital requirement for
entry. Some of our competitors offer a greater range of services, including mechanical construction, facilities
management, plumbing and heating, ventilation and air conditioning services. Competition in our markets
depends on a number of factors, including price. Some of our competitors may have lower overhead cost
structures and may, therefore, be able to provide services comparable to ours at lower rates than we do. If we
are unable to offer our services at competitive prices or if we have to reduce our prices to remain competitive,
our profitability would be impaired.

* There is a shortage of qualified electricians. Since the majority of our work is performed by
electricians, this shortage may negatively impact our business, including our ability to grow.

There is a shortage of qualified electricians in the United States. In order to conduct our business, it is
necessary to employ electricians and have those electricians qualified in the states where they do business.
While overall economic growth has diminished, our ability to increase productivity and profitability may be
limited by our ability to employ, train and retain skilled electricians required to meet our needs. Accordingly
there can be no assurance, among other things, that:

* we will be able to maintain the skilled labor force necessary to operate efficiently;
 our labor expenses will not increase as a result of a shortage in the skilled labor supply; and

* we will be able to maintain the skilled labor force necessary to implement our planned internal growth
and respond to improving construction market and work from the hurricane damaged Gulf Coast
region.

* Due to seasonality and differing regional economic conditions, our results may fluctuate from period
to period.

Our business is subject to seasonal variations in operations and demand that affect the construction
business, particularly in residential construction. Untimely weather delay from rain, ice, cold or snow can not
only delay our work but can negatively impact our schedules and profitability by delaying the work of other
trades on a construction site. Our quarterly results may also be affected by regional economic conditions that
affect the construction market. Accordingly, our performance in any particular quarter may not be indicative of
the results that can be expected for any other quarter or for the entire year. Additionally, increases in
construction materials such as steel and lumber can alter the rate of new construction.

* The estimates we use in placing bids could be materially incorrect. The use of incorrect estimates
could result in losses on a fixed price contract. These losses could be material to our business.
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We currently generate, and expect to continue to generate, more than half of our revenues under fixed
price contracts. The cost of gasoline, labor and materials, however, may vary significantly from the costs we
originally estimate. Variations from estimated contract costs along with other risks inherent in performing
fixed price contracts may result in actual revenue and gross profits for a project differing from those we
originally estimated and could result in losses on projects. Depending upon the size of a particular project,
variations from estimated contract costs can have a significant impact on our operating results.

e Commodity costs may fluctuate materially and the company many not be able to pass on all cost
increases during the term of a contract.

We enter into many contracts at fixed prices and if the cost associated with commodities such as copper,
steel, gasoline and certain plastics increase, the companies expect profit may decline under that contract.

* We may experience difficulties in managing consolidations.

We expect to expend significant time and effort managing and merging existing operations. We cannot
guarantee that our systems, procedures and controls will be adequate to support operations, including the
timely receipt of financial information. As we have consolidated some support functions of human resources,
payroll, estimating, safety, accounting, and other administrative support functions it has offered some cost
savings. Those savings only arise after the consolidations and after additional time and effort managing that
consolidation.

* We may experience difficulties in managing our working capital.

Our billings under fixed price contracts are generally based upon achieving certain benchmarks and will
be accepted by the customer once we demonstrate those benchmarks have been met. If we are unable to
demonstrate compliance with billing requests, or if we fail to issue a project billing, our likelihood of
collection could be delayed or impaired, which could have a materially adverse effect on our operations if this
occurred over several large projects.

* To service our indebtedness and to fund working capital, we will require a significant amount of cash.
Our ability to generate cash depends on many factors.

Our ability to make payments on and to refinance our indebtedness and to fund planned capital
expenditures will depend on our ability to generate cash in the future. This is subject to our operational
performance, as well as general economic, financial, competitive, legislative, regulatory and other factors that
are beyond our control.

We cannot provide assurance that our business will generate sufficient cash flow from operations or asset
sales and that future borrowings will be available to us under our credit facility in an amount sufficient to
enable us to pay our indebtedness, or to fund our other liquidity needs. We may need to refinance all or a
portion of our indebtedness, on or before maturity. We cannot provide assurance that we will be able to
refinance any of our indebtedness on commercially reasonable terms or at all. Our inability to refinance our
debt on commercially reasonable terms could materially adversely affect our business.

* We have adopted tax positions that a taxing authority may view differently. If a taxing authority
differs with our tax positions, our results may be adversely affected.

Our effective tax rate and cash paid for taxes are impacted by numerous tax positions that we have
adopted. Taxing authorities may not always agree with the positions we have taken. We believe that we have
adequate reserves in the event that a taxing authority differs with positions we have taken, however, there can
be no assurance that our results of operations will not be adversely affected.

e Our reported operating results could be adversely affected as a result of goodwill impairment write-
offs.

When we acquire a business, we record an asset called “goodwill” if the amount we pay for the business,
including liabilities assumed, is in excess of the fair value of the assets of the business we acquire. Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” established
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accounting and reporting requirements for goodwill and other intangible assets. SFAS No. 142 requires that
goodwill attributable to each of four reporting units be tested at least annually (absent any impairment
indicators). The testing includes comparing the fair value of each reporting unit with its carrying value. Fair
value is determined using discounted cash flows, market multiples and market capitalization. Significant
estimates used in the methodologies include estimates of future cash flows, future short-term and long-term
growth rates, weighted average cost of capital and estimates of market multiples for each of the reportable
units. On an ongoing basis (absent any impairment indicators), we expect to perform impairment tests at least
annually during the last fiscal quarter of each year. Impairment adjustments recognized after adoption, if any,
generally are required to be recognized as operating expenses. We cannot assure that we will not have future
impairment adjustments to our recorded goodwill.

e Our operations are subject to numerous physical hazards associated with the construction of electrical
systems. If an accident occurs, it could result in an adverse effect on our business.

Hazards related to our industry include, but are not limited to, electrocutions, fires, machinery caused
injuries, mechanical failures or transportation accidents. These hazards can cause personal injury and loss of
life, severe damage to or destruction of property and equipment and may result in suspension of operations.
Our insurance does not cover all types or amounts of liabilities. Our third-party insurance is subject to
deductibles for which we establish reserves and, accordingly, we effectively self-insure for much of our
exposures. No assurance can be given either that our insurance or our provisions for incurred claims and
incurred but not reported claims will be adequate to cover all losses or liabilities we may incur in our
operations or that we will be able to maintain adequate insurance at reasonable rates.

e The loss of a group of key personnel, either at the corporate or operating level, could adversely affect
our business.

The loss of key personnel or the inability to hire and retain qualified employees could have an adverse
effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. Our operations depend on the continued
efforts of our current and future executive officers, senior management and management personnel at the
companies. We cannot guarantee that any member of management at the corporate or subsidiary level will
continue in their capacity for any particular period of time. During these volatile times we have an increased
risk of employees departing. If we lose a group of key personnel or even one key person at a company, our
operations could be adversely affected. We do not maintain key man life insurance.

¢ We have restrictions and covenants under our credit facilities and term loan.

We may not be able to remain in compliance with the covenants in the term loan or the credit facility.
We have already been required to amend the credit facility to adjust covenants for the shut down companies.
A failure to fulfill the terms may result in a default under one or more of the material agreements.

* The loss of productivity, either at the corporate office or operating level, could adversely affect our
business.

Our business is primarily driven by labor. The ability to perform contracts at acceptable margins depends
on our ability to deliver substantial labor productivity. We cannot guarantee that productivity will continue at
acceptable levels at our corporate office and our operating subsidiaries for a particular period of time. With the
increased activity of de-levering our balance sheet and the uncertainty in the market there is an increased
difficulty in maintaining morale and focus of employees. The loss of productivity could adversely affect the
margins on existing contracts or the ability to obtain new contracts.

« Litigation and claims can cause unexpected losses.

In the construction business there are always claims and litigation. Latent defect litigation is a normal
course for residential home builders in some parts of the country. Legislation in other states indicate such
litigation may increase to those states. There is also the inherent claims and litigation risk of the number of
people that work on construction sites and the fleet of vehicles on the road everyday. Those claims and
litigation risks are managed through safety programs, insurance programs, litigation management at the
corporate office and the local level and attorneys and law firms throughout the country. Nevertheless, claims
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are sometimes made and lawsuits filed and some for amounts in excess of their value or amounts for which
they are eventually resolved. Claims and litigation normally follow a predictable course of time to resolution.
Because of the large number of claims of a company with so many contracts and employees, there can be
periods of time where a disproportionate amount of the claims and litigation may come to the point of
resolution through the court system, arbitration, mediation, or settlement all in the same quarter or year. If
these matters resolve near the same time then the cumulative effect can be higher than the ordinary level in
any one reporting period.

Latent defect litigation is increasing in states where we perform work. Such increases can put additional
pressure on the profitability of the residential segment of our business.

Independent of the normal litigation risks, as a result IES’ inability to timely file its third quarter
Form 10-Q and the subsequent events, a class action lawsuit has been filed, and a formal SEC investigation is
ongoing. Those matters are discussed in more detail in Item 3 of this document.

* The sale of subsidiaries may expose us to losses.

We determined to sell all or substantially all of the assets of certain wholly owned subsidiaries. Those
sales were made to facilitate the business needs and purposes of the organization as a whole. Since we were a
consolidator of electrical contracting businesses, often the best candidate to purchase those assets was a
previous owner of those assets. That previous owner may sometimes still be associated with the subsidiary as
an officer of that subsidiary. To facilitate the desired timing, the sales were being made with more than
ordinary reliance on the representations of the purchaser, who is often the person most familiar with the
business unit being sold. There is the potential in retaining our corporate legal entity where we have sold
substantially all of the assets. If the purchaser is unwilling or unable to perform the transferred liabilities, we
may be forced to fulfill obligations that were assumed by others. We would then seek reimbursement from the
parties that assumed those liabilities.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Item 2. Properties

We operate a fleet of approximately 2,500 owned and leased service trucks, vans and support vehicles.
We believe these vehicles generally are adequate for our current operations.

At September 30, 2006, we maintained branch offices, warehouses, sales facilities and administrative
offices at 121 locations. Substantially all of our facilities are leased. We lease our corporate office located in
Houston, Texas.

Our properties are generally adequate for our present needs, and we believe that suitable additional or
replacement space will be available as required.
Item 3. Legal Proceedings

Refer to Note 16 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements which is incorporated herein by
reference.
Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

None.
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PART II

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity; Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Securities

Prior to December 15, 2005, our common stock traded on the NYSE under the symbol “IES.” Between
December 15, 2005 and May 12, 2006 our common stock traded over-the-counter on the pink sheets under the
symbol “IESR.” On May 12, 2006, concurrent with the completion of our restructuring and emergence from
bankruptcy, our common stock effectively underwent a reverse stock split which converted 17.0928 shares of
old common stock into the right to receive one share of new common stock. On May 15, 2006, our common
stock commenced trading on NASDAQ under the ticker symbol “IESC.” The following table sets forth (1) the
high and low close price on any given day within the quarter and the close price on the last day of the quarter
for our common stock as reported on the NYSE for fiscal 2005 and a portion of the first quarter of fiscal
2006, (2) the high and low bid quotation on any given day within the quarter and the close bid quotation on
the last day of the quarter for our common stock as reported in the over-the-counter market on the pink sheets
for a portion of the first quarter and the second quarter and a portion of the third quarter of fiscal 2006, and
(3) the high and low close price on any given day within the quarter and the close price on the last day of the
quarter for our common stock as reported on NASDAQ for a portion of the third quarter and for the fourth
quarter of fiscal 2006. The over-the-counter quotations reflect inter-dealer prices, without retail markup,
markdown or commissions, and may not necessarily represent actual transactions. The following per share
amounts prior to May 1, 2006 have been adjusted for the effect of the 17.0928 to 1 reverse stock split.

Predecessor Company

_High — Low
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2005
First QUarter. . . . ...t $92.98  $35.89
Second QUATLET. . . . . oottt $81.36  $46.66
Third QUArter . . . ... ... $49.40  $23.93
Fourth Quarter . .. ......... . . .. $57.09  $31.62
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2006
First QUATter. . . .ttt ot e e $49.23 $ 6.84
Second QUATTET. . . . oottt e e e e $19.14  $ 8.03
Third Quarter (Through May 12, 2006) . . ... ... .. $26.15 $17.43

Successor Company

Third Quarter (From May 15, 2000) . .. ... ...ttt .. $21.81 $17.47
Fourth Quarter . .. .......... ... $18.49  $11.90

As of December 15, 2006, the closing market price of our Common Stock was $15.08 per share and there
were approximately 222 holders of record.

We do not anticipate paying cash dividends on or repurchasing our common stock in the foreseeable
future. We expect that we will utilize all available earnings generated by our operations, proceeds from sales
of operations and borrowings under our credit facility for the development and operation of our business. Any
future determination as to the payment of dividends will be made at the discretion of our Board of Directors
and will depend upon our operating results, financial condition, capital requirements, general business
conditions and such other factors as the Board of Directors deems relevant. Our debt instruments restrict us
from paying cash dividends on the common stock. See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations — Liquidity and Capital Resources.”
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following selected consolidated historical financial information for IES should be read in conjunction
with the audited historical consolidated financial statements of Integrated Electrical Services, Inc. and
subsidiaries and the notes thereto included in Item 8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.”

Continuing Operations:
Revenue. .................
Cost of services

Gross profit. . . ...........

Selling, general & administrative

EXPENSES. « « o vt
Restructuring charges

Goodwill impairment. . . ......
Income (loss) from operations . .
Reorganization items, net. . . . . .

Other (income) expense:
Interest expense, net. . . . . . ..
Other,net...............

Interest & other expense, net. .

Income (loss) from continuing
operations

Provision (benefit) for income

Net income (loss) from
continuing operations

Discontinued Operations:

Income (loss) from
discontinued operations. . . .

Provision (benefit) for income

Cumulative effect of change in
Accounting Principle, net of

Predecessor Successor
Seven Months | Five Months
Year Ended September 30, A%?gego, septli;({)eg 30,
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2006
(Restated)
(In thousands, except per share data)

$ 908951 $ 860,099 $ 838,054 $ 869,125 $ 530,381 $ 419,853
767,038 719,089 709,154 740,085 449,706 361,010
141,913 141,010 128,900 129,040 80,675 58,843
129,244 112,293 119,970 131,562 70,311 53,800
5,556 — — — — —

— — 65,265 53,122 — —

7,113 28,717 (56,335) (55,644) 10,364 5,043

_ _ — — (27,663) 1,419
26,686 25,759 23,184 28,291 14,929 2,570
1,146 212 6,010 2,517 (596) 13
27,832 25,971 29,194 30,808 14,333 2,583
(20,719) 2,746 (85,529) (86,452) 23,694 1,041
(8,280) (2,516) 7,738 10,024 758 425
(12,439) 5,262 (93,267) (96,476) 22,936 616
34,191 24,268 (28,251) (41,346) (15,148) (8,787)
13,476 10,093 3,346 (8,190) — —
20,715 14,175 (31,597) (33,156) (15,148) (8,787)
(283,284) — — — — —
$ (275,008) $ 19,437 $ (124,864) $ (129,632) $ 7,788 | $ (8,171)
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Basic earnings (loss) per share:

Basic earnings (loss) per share
from continuing

operations

Basic earnings (loss) per share
from discontinued
operations

Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle

Basic earnings (loss) per

Diluted earnings (loss) per
share:

Diluted earnings (loss) per
share from continuing
operations

Diluted earnings (loss) per
share from discontinued
operations

Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle

Diluted earnings (loss) per

Shares used in the computation
of earnings (loss) per share:

Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash equivalents

Working capital ............
Total assets. . ............
Total debt...............

Total stockholders’ equity . . . .

Predecessor Successor

Seven Months | Five Months
Year Ended September 30, Al;l)rrli(}eglo’ Sept];:rr:ldbfe(:' 30,

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2006

(Restated)
(In thousands, except per share data)

(0.83) $ 034 $ (6.23) $ (6.44) $ 1.49 | $ 0.04
138 $ 092 $ 2.11) $ 2.21) $ a.on| $ (0.59)
(18.92) $ — 3 — 3 — 3 — | $ —
(18.37) $ 126 $ (8.34) $ (8.66) $ 0.51 $ (0.55)
0.83) $ 034 $ (6.23) $ (6.44) $ 149 | $ 0.04
138 $ 092 $ 2.11) $ 2.21) $ 0.99| $ (0.57)
(18.92) $ — 3 — 3 — — |3 —
(18.37) $ 126 $ (8.34) $ (8.66) $ 051 | $ (0.53)
14,970,502 14,970,502 14,970,502 14,970,502 14,970,502 14,970,502
14,970,502 15,373,969 14,970,502 14,970,502 15,373,969 15,373,969
32,779 $ 40,201  $ 22232 $ 37,945  $ 16,973 | $ 28,166
306,582 326,023 222,853 (32,564) 151,473 136,125
711,530 714,487 580,933 412,854 379,322 375,515
249,009 248,378 231,280 223,884 53,158 55,765
252,775 264,907 143,168 15,861 160,342 154,643
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial
statements and related notes appearing elsewhere in the Form 10-K. See “Disclosure Regarding Forward-
Looking Statements”.

General

CEINNT3 99 ¢

The terms, “IES”, the “Company”, “we”, “our”, and “us”, when used with respect to the periods prior to
our emergence from Chapter 11, are references to the Predecessor, and when used with respect to the period
commencing after our emergence, are references to the Successor, as the case may be, unless otherwise
indicated or the context otherwise requires.

Voluntary Reorganization Under Chapter 11

On February 14, 2006, we filed voluntary petitions for reorganization under Chapter 11 of Title 11 of the
United States Code in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of Texas, Dallas Division.
The Bankruptcy Court jointly administered these cases as “In re Integrated Electrical Services, Inc. et. al.,
Case No. 06-30602-BJH-11". On April 26, 2006, the Bankruptcy Court entered an order approving and
confirming the plan of reorganization. The plan was filed as Exhibit 2.1 to our current report on Form 8-K,
filed on April 28, 2006. Capitalized terms used in this section but not defined herein shall have the meaning
set forth in the plan. We operated our businesses and managed our properties as debtors-in-possession in
accordance with the bankruptcy code from February 14, 2006 through emergence from Chapter 11 on May 12,
2006.

Basis of Presentation

In accordance with Statement of Position 90-7 “Financial Reporting by Entities in Reorganization Under
the Bankruptcy Code” (“SOP 90-7), we applied “fresh-start” accounting as of April 30, 2006. Fresh-start
accounting requires us to allocate the reorganization value to our assets and liabilities in a manner similar to
that which is required under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141 (SFAS 141), “Business
Combinations”. Under the provisions of fresh-start accounting, a new entity has been deemed created for
financial reporting purposes. References to “Successor” in the financial statements are in reference to reporting
dates on and after May 1, 2006. References to “Predecessor” in the financial statements are in reference to
reporting dates through April 30, 2006 including the impact of plan provisions and the adoption of fresh-start
reporting. As such, our financial information for the Successor is presented on a basis different from, and is
therefore not comparable to, our financial information for the Predecessor for the period ended and as of
April 30, 2006 or for prior periods. For further information on fresh-start accounting, see Note 2 to our
Consolidated Financial Statements. In the opinion of management, all adjustments considered necessary for a
fair presentation have been included.

References to year-to-date 2006 financial information throughout this discussion combine the periods of
October 1, 2005 to April 30, 2006 (Predecessor) with May 1, 2006 to September 30, 2006 (Successor). A
reconciliation is provided to that effect. Management believes that providing this financial information is the
most relevant and useful method for making comparisons to the twelve months ended September 30, 2004,
September 30, 2005 and September 30, 2006.

The Plan of Reorganization

The plan was approved by the Bankruptcy Court on the confirmation date, April 26, 2006. In accordance
with the plan:

(i) The holders of the senior subordinated notes received on the date we emerged from bankruptcy,
in exchange for their total claims (including principal and interest), 82% of the fully diluted new common
stock representing 12,631,421 shares, before giving effect to options to be issued under a new employee
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and director stock option plan which could be up to 10% of the fully diluted shares of new IES common
stock outstanding as of the effective date of the plan.

(i) The holders of old common stock received 15% of the fully diluted new common stock
representing 2,310,614 shares, before giving effect to the 2006 equity incentive plan.

(iii) Certain members of management received restricted shares of new common stock equal to 2.5%
of the fully diluted new common stock with an additional 0.5% reserved for new key employees, before
giving effect to the 2006 equity incentive plan. The restricted shares of new common stock vest over
approximately a three-year period.

(iv) The $50 million in senior convertible notes were refinanced from the proceeds of the $53 million
term loan (see Note 9 to our Consolidated Financial Statements).

(v) All other allowed claims were either paid in full in cash or reinstated.

Reorganization Items

Reorganization items refer to revenues, expenses (including professional fees), realized gains, losses and
provisions for losses that are realized or incurred as a result of the bankruptcy proceedings. The following
table summarizes the components included in reorganization items on the consolidated statements of
operations for the seven months ended April 30, 2006 (Predecessor) and for the five months ended
September 30, 2006 (Successor) (in thousands):

Predecessor Successor

Seven Months Ended Five Months Ended

April 30, 2006 September 30, 2006

(Restated)

Gain on debt-for-equity exchange(1) .................. $(46,117) $ —
Fresh-start adjustments(2) .. ........................ 49) —
Professional fees and other costs(3) . . ................. 13,598 1,419
Lease rejection costs(4) . . . ..ot 945 —
Unamortized debt discounts and other costs(5)........... 539 —
Embedded derivative liabilities(6) . ................... (1,482) —
Unamortized debt issuance costs(7) .. ................. 4,903 —
Total reorganization items . .. ..................... $(27,663) $ 1,419

(1) Gain on extinguishment of the senior subordinated notes in exchange for common stock of the Successor
in accordance with the plan.

(2) Adjustments to reflect the fair value of assets and liabilities in accordance with fresh-start accounting.
(3) Costs for professional services including legal, financial advisory and related services.
(4) Claims arising from rejection of executory lease contracts during the bankruptcy proceedings.

(5) Write off of unamortized debt discounts, premiums and other costs related to the allowed claims for the
senior subordinated notes and senior convertible notes.

(6) Write off of embedded derivatives related to the allowed claim for the senior convertible notes.

(7) Write off of unamortized debt issuance costs related to the allowed claims for the senior subordinated
notes and senior convertible notes.

Delisting from the NYSE

As previously disclosed, on December 15, 2005, in our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC,
the NYSE suspended trading of our common stock and informed us of the NYSE’s intent to submit an
application to the SEC to delist our common stock after completion of applicable procedures, including any
appeal by us of the NYSE’s staff’s decision. We appealed the NYSE’s staff’s decision. On April 11, 2006, we
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received notification from the NYSE that a meeting was held on April 5, 2006 to consider the appeal. In this
meeting, the NYSE staff’s decision was affirmed to suspend and delist the common stock. In addition, the
NYSE staff was directed to submit an application to the SEC to strike the common stock from listing in
accordance with Section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. On June 26, 2006, our listing on the
NYSE was removed.

Listing on NASDAQ

We submitted the initial application to list our new common stock on NASDAQ upon emerging from
Chapter 11 and was approved and listed for quotation commencing on May 15, 2006. Our new common stock
now trades under the ticker symbol IESC.

Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities

As a result of disappointing operating results, the Board of Directors directed us to develop alternatives
with respect to certain underperforming subsidiaries. These subsidiaries are included in our commercial and
industrial segment. On March 28, 2006, we committed to an exit plan with respect to those underperforming
subsidiaries. The exit plan committed to a shut-down or consolidation of the operations of these subsidiaries or
the sale or other disposition of the subsidiaries, whichever came earlier. Further information can be obtained
by referring to Part II, Item 7. “Discontinued Operations” for a summary of the exit plan.

Surety
The Chubb Surety Agreement

We are party to an underwriting, continuing indemnity and security agreement, dated May 12, 2006 and
related documents, with Chubb, which provides for the provision of surety bonds to support our contracts with
certain of our customers.

In connection with our restructuring and the order confirming our plan of reorganization under Chapter 11
of the Bankruptcy Code, we entered into a post-confirmation financing agreement with Chubb. Effective
June 1, 2006, this agreement provides Chubb (1) in its sole and absolute discretion to issue up to an aggregate
of $70 million in new surety bonds, with not more than $10 million in new surety bonds to be issued in any
given month; (2) no single bond will be issued under the facility with a penal sum in excess of $3 million, or
with respect to a contract having a completion date more than 18 months from the commencement of work
thereunder, and (3) to give permission for our use of cash collateral in the form of proceeds of all contracts as
to which Chubb has issued surety bonds. We paid a facility fee of $1.0 million to Chubb at inception of this
agreement. This fee was capitalized and is being amortized over the life of the agreement. The Chubb exit
agreement expires on December 31, 2006. As of September 30, 2006, we had $43.7 million bonded costs to
complete under outstanding Chubb bonds.

On October 30, 2006, we entered into an amendment to the surety agreement with Chubb. Under the
amendment, we agreed to pay a facility fee of $500,000, of which $250,000 was paid concurrently with the
entry into the amendment and the balance will be paid on or before January 2, 2007. The amendment allows
us to have up to $80 million cost to complete on bonded projects at any time. At September 30, 2006, bonded
cost to complete was $43.7 million. The amendment deletes the expiration date for issuance of bonds under
the surety agreement and deletes the cap on the aggregate amount of bonds that may be issued in any calendar
month. The amendment also provides for the reduction of the existing pledged cash collateral amount to
$14.0 million by January 2, 2007. This $14.0 million in cash collateral is recorded in other non-current assets,
net at September 30, 2006. Together with the existing letters of credit, the total collateral that will continue to
be held by the surety will be $35.0 million as of January 2, 2007. The excess collateral amount of
approximately $4.8 million was returned to us on November 1, 2006. This $4.8 million is in prepaid expenses
and other current assets at September 30, 2006. The amendment removes prior restrictions on writing bonds to
two of our subsidiaries. The amendment reduces the bond premium from $17.50 per $1,000.00 to $15.00 per
$1,000.00. Additionally, the amendment amends the definition of “surety loss” to exclude certain professional
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fees incurred before October 31, 2006. Further details can be obtained on the amendment in our Form 8-K
dated October 30, 2006.

The SureTec Bonding Facility

We are party to a general agreement of indemnity dated September 21, 2005 and related documents, with
SureTec Insurance Company, which provides for the provision of surety bonds to support our contracts with
certain of its customers.

The SureTec facility provides for SureTec in its sole and absolute discretion to issue up to an aggregate
of $10 million in surety bonds. Bonding in excess of $5 million is subject to SureTec’s receipt of additional
collateral in the form of an additional irrevocable letter of credit from Bank of America in the amount of
$1.5 million. As of September 30, 2006, we had $0.5 million bonded cost to complete under the SureTec
bonding facility.

The Scarborough Bonding Facility

We are party to a general agreement of indemnity dated March 21, 2006 and related documents, with
Edmund C. Scarborough, Individual Surety, to supplement the bonding capacity under the Chubb facility and
the SureTec facility.

Under the Scarborough facility, Scarborough has agreed to extend aggregate bonding capacity not to
exceed $50 million in additional bonding capacity with a limitation on individual bonds of $15 million.
Scarborough is an individual surety (as opposed to a corporate surety, like Chubb or SureTec), and these bonds
are not rated. However, the issuance of Scarborough’s bonds to an obligee/contractor is backed by an
instrument referred to as an irrevocable trust receipt issued by First Mountain Bancorp as trustee for investors
who pledge assets to support the irrevocable trust receipt and the related bond. The bonds are also reinsured.

Scarborough’s obligation to issue new bonds will be discretionary, and the aggregate bonding was subject
to Scarborough’s receipt of $2.0 million in collateral to secure all of our obligations to Scarborough. Bank of
America and Scarborough have entered into an inter-creditor agreement. As of September 30, 2006, we had
$22.4 million in aggregate face value of bonds issued under the Scarborough bonding facility.

Financing
Pre-Petition Credit Facility

On August 1, 2005, we entered into a three-year $80 million pre-petition asset-based revolving credit
facility with Bank of America, N.A., as administrative agent. The pre-petition credit facility replaced our
existing revolving credit facility with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., which was scheduled to mature on
August 31, 2005.

The pre-petition credit facility allowed us and our subsidiaries to obtain revolving credit loans and
provided for the issuance of letters of credit. The amount available at any time under the pre-petition credit
facility for revolving credit loans or the issuance of letters of credit was determined by a borrowing base
calculated as a percentage of accounts receivable, inventory and equipment. The borrowings were limited to
$80 million.

We amended the pre-petition credit facility several times between August 2005 and February 2006 prior
to filing for Chapter 11 bankruptcy. The pre-petition credit facility was replaced by a debtor-in-possession
credit facility on February 14, 2006.

Further details can be obtained from the Loan and Security Agreement dated as of August 1, 2005, and
filed as exhibit 10.1 to the Form 8-K dated August 4, 2005.
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Debtor-in-Possession Financing

On February 14, 2006, in connection with the Chapter 11 cases, we entered into the debtor-in-possession
loan and security agreement with Bank of America. The debtor-in-possession credit facility was approved by
the Bankruptcy Court on an interim basis on February 15, 2006, and on a final basis on March 10, 2006.

The debtor-in-possession credit facility provided for an aggregate financing of $80 million while we were
in bankruptcy, consisting of a revolving credit facility of up to $80 million, with a $72 million sub-limit for
letters of credit. All letters of credit and other obligations outstanding under the pre-petition credit facility
constituted obligations and liabilities under the debtor-in-possession credit facility. Accordingly, we wrote off
approximately $3.8 million in unamortized deferred financing costs related to the pre-petition credit facility
during the quarter ended March 31, 2006.

We utilized the debtor-in-possession credit facility to issue letters of credit for (1) certain insurance
programs; (2) our surety programs; and (3) certain projects.

On our emergence from bankruptcy, in accordance with the plan, the debtor-in-possession credit facility
was replaced by a new credit facility. As a result, previously capitalized deferred issuance costs of $0.7 million
were written off to interest expense and are reflected in the statements of operations for the seven months
ended April 30, 2006. Amortization during the seven months ended April 30, 2006 was $1.0 million.

The Revolving Credit Facility

On the date we emerged from bankruptcy, May 12, 2006, we entered into a revolving credit facility with
Bank of America and certain other lenders. The revolving credit facility provides us access to revolving
borrowings in the aggregate amount of up to $80 million, with a $72 million sub-limit for letters of credit, for
the purpose of refinancing the debtor-in-possession credit facility and to provide letters of credit and financing
subsequent to confirmation of the plan.

On October 13, 2006, we entered into an amendment and waiver to the loan and security agreement,
dated May 12, 2006, with Bank of America (see Form 8-K filed on October 13, 2006). The amendment
amends the loan agreement to change the minimum amount of the Shutdown EBIT (defined in Exhibit 10.1 to
our current report on Form 8-K, filed on May 17, 2006) for the period of October 1, 2005 through
September 30, 2006 from $18.0 million to $21.0 million. The amendment also provides a waiver of any
violation of the loan and security agreement resulting from our failure to achieve the minimum Shutdown
EBIT on the August 31, 2006 measurement date.

On November 30, 2006, we entered into an amendment, dated October 1, 2006, with Bank of America.
The amendment changes the minimum amount of the EBIT permitted for the companies associated with the
exit plan (See Part II, Ttem 7, “Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities” below for a summary of the
exit plan) for the period beginning on October 1, 2006 and thereafter from zero to negative $2.0 million. The
amendment also deletes the covenant requiring the subsidiaries associated with the exit plan to have certain
minimum amounts of cash in order to convert a minimum amount of their aggregate net working capital into
cash. Additionally, the definition of Consolidated Fixed Charge Conversion Ratio was modified. Further details
can be obtained by referencing our Form 8-K dated December 5, 2006.

On December 11, 2006, we entered into an amendment to the loan and security agreement, dated May 12,
2006 with Bank of America. The amendment amends the loan agreement to change the minimum amount of
the Shutdown EBIT (as defined in the loan and security agreement filed as Exhibit 10.1 to our Form 8-K dated
May 17, 2006) for the period of October 1, 2005 through September 30, 2006 from $21.0 million to
$22.0 million.

Loans under the credit facility bear interest at LIBOR plus 3.5% or the base rate plus 1.5% on the terms
set in the credit agreement. In addition, we are charged monthly in arrears (1) an unused line fee of either
0.5% or 0.375% depending on the utilization of the credit line, (2) a letter of credit fee equal to the applicable
per annum LIBOR margin times the amount of all outstanding letters of credit and (3) certain other fees and
charges as specified in the credit agreement.
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The credit facility will mature on May 12, 2008. The credit facility is guaranteed by our subsidiaries and
is secured by first priority liens on substantially all of our and our subsidiaries existing and future acquired
assets, exclusive of collateral provided to sureties. The credit facility contains customary affirmative, negative
and financial covenants binding us as described below.

The financial covenants, as amended, require us to:

* Maintain a minimum cumulative earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization and restruc-
turing expenses beginning with the period ended May 31, 2006, through the end of fiscal 2006.

e Maintain a minimum cumulative earnings before interest and taxes at the shutdown subsidiaries
beginning with the period ended May 31, 2006.

* Maintain a minimum level of net working capital beginning with the period ended May 31, 2006,
through the end of fiscal 2006.

* Not permit our earnings before interest and taxes at our commercial units to fall below a certain
minimum for two consecutive months beginning with the period ended April 30, 2006.

* Not permit our earnings before interest and taxes at our residential units to fall below a certain
minimum for two consecutive months beginning with the period ended April 30, 2006.

e Maintain a minimum fixed charge coverage ratio, calculated on a trailing twelve-month basis, beginning
with the period ended October 31, 2006.

¢ Maintain a maximum leverage ratio, calculated on a trailing twelve-month basis, beginning with the
period ended October 31, 2006.

* Not allow our cumulative capital expenditure to exceed the amounts specified in the agreement
beginning with the period ended May 31, 2006, through the end of fiscal 2006.

e Maintain cash collateral in a cash collateral account of at least $20.0 million.

The Term Loan

On the date we emerged from bankruptcy, May 12, 2006, we entered into a $53 million senior secured
term loan with Eton Park Fund L.P. and an affiliate and Flagg Street Partners LP and affiliates for refinancing
the senior convertible notes.

On November 30, 2006, we entered an amendment agreement, dated October 1, 2006, with Eton Park
Fund, L.P. and an affiliate, Flagg Street Partners LP and affiliates, and Wilmington Trust Company as
administrative agent. This amendment to the term loan changes the amount of EBIT permitted for the
companies associated with the exit plan (See Part II, Item 7, “Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal
Activities” above for a summary of the exit plan) from not less than zero to not less than negative $2.0 million.
The covenant requiring these subsidiaries to have certain minimum amounts of cash in order to convert a
minimum amount of their aggregate net working capital into cash was deleted. Additionally, the definition of
Consolidated Fixed Charge Conversion Ratio was modified. Further details can be obtained by referencing our
Form 8-K dated December 5, 2006.

The term loan bears interest at 10.75% per annum, subject to adjustment as set forth in the term loan
agreement. Interest is payable in cash, in arrears, quarterly, provided that, in our sole discretion, until the third
anniversary of the closing date that we have the option to direct that interest be paid by capitalizing that
interest as additional loans under the term loan. As of September 30, 2006, we have capitalized interest as
additional loans of $2.6 million. Subject to the term loan lenders’ right to demand repayment in full on or
after the fourth anniversary of the closing date, the term loan will mature on the seventh anniversary of the
closing date at which time all principal will become due. The term loan contains customary affirmative,
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negative and financial covenants binding on us, including, without limitation, a limitation on indebtedness of
$90 million under the credit facility with a sub-limit on funded outstanding indebtedness of $25 million, as
more fully described in the term loan agreement. Additionally, the term loan includes provisions for optional
and mandatory prepayments on the conditions as set in the term loan agreement. The term loan is guaranteed
by our subsidiaries, is secured by substantially the same collateral as the revolving credit facility and is second
in priority to the liens securing the revolving credit facility. The adjusted interest rate on the term loan for the
three months ended September 30, 2006 was 12.3% as a result of our performance during the six months
ended June 30, 2006.

The term loan has many of the same financial covenants as the credit facility beginning October 1, 2006.
In addition, the term loan prohibits the EBITDA minus Capex Level (as defined) to be less than negative
$20.0 million for any fiscal quarter or on a cumulative basis at each quarter end beginning January 1, 2006
and ending December 31, 2006.

Investment in Energy Photovoltaics, Inc.

On July 16, 2006, we entered into a stock purchase agreement with Tontine Capital Overseas Master
Fund, L.P. (“Tontine”). Tontine, together with its affiliates, owns approximately 34% of our outstanding stock.
Joseph V. Lash, a member of Tontine Associates, LLC, an affiliate of Tontine, is a member of our Board of
Directors.

Pursuant to the stock purchase agreement, on July 17, 2006 we issued 58,072 shares of our common
stock to Tontine for a purchase price of $1.0 million in cash. The purchase price per share was based on the
closing price of our common stock quoted on the NASDAQ Stock Market on July 14, 2006. The proceeds of
the sale were used to make a new $1.0 million investment in Energy Photovoltaics, Inc. (“EPV”), a company
in which we, prior to this new investment, held and continue to hold a minority interest. The IES common
stock was issued to Tontine in reliance on the exemption from registration contained in Section 4(2) of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

We had previously accounted for our original investment in EPV under the equity method of accounting
and accordingly recorded our share of EPV’s losses of $0.9 million, $1.4 million and zero for the years ended
September 30, 2004, 2005 and 2006, respectively. The carrying amount of the original investment prior to this
new investment was zero at September 30, 2005 as a result of recording our pro-rata share of losses and an
impairment charge of $0.7 million. Additionally, we had a note receivable from EPV of $1.8 million that was
completely written off prior to September 30, 2005. In conjunction with the new investment of $1.0 million in
exchange for EPV common stock, we converted the previous note receivable investment and the previous
preferred stock investment into common stock of EPV. After our new investment in EPV of $1.0 million, we
owned 17.64% of EPV common stock, which can be diluted down to 15.81% assuming full exercise of all
available stock options for grant and the exercise of all outstanding warrants. We began accounting for this
new investment in EPV using the cost method of accounting in July 2006.

Critical Accounting Policies

In response to the SEC’s Release No. 33-8040, “Cautionary Advice Regarding Disclosure About Critical
Accounting Policies”, we have identified the accounting principles, which we believe are most critical to our
reported financial status by considering accounting policies that involve the most complex or subjective
decisions or assessments. We identified our most critical accounting policies to be those related to revenue
recognition, the assessment of goodwill impairment, our allowance for doubtful accounts receivable, the
recording of our self-insurance liabilities and our estimation of the valuation allowance for deferred tax assets.
These accounting policies, as well as others, are described in Note 4 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements” and at relevant sections in this discussion and analysis.

As a result of the Chapter 11 bankruptcy proceedings, we prepared our financial statements in accordance
with SOP 90-7 from the commencement date through April 30, 2006, the date of adoption of fresh-start
reporting. SOP 90-7 requires us to, among other things, (1) identify and disclose separately transactions that
are directly associated with the bankruptcy proceedings from those events that occur during the normal course
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of business, (2) segregate pre-petition liabilities subject to compromise from those that are not subject to
compromise or post-petition liabilities, (3) assess the applicability of fresh-start start accounting upon
emergence from bankruptcy and (4) allocate the reorganization value to our assets and liabilities only if fresh-
start is applicable. This allocation requires certain assumptions and estimates to determine the fair value of
asset groups including estimates about future cash flows, discount rates, among other things.

We enter into contracts principally on the basis of competitive bids. We frequently negotiate the final
terms and prices of those contracts with the customer. Although the terms of our contracts vary considerably,
most are made on either a fixed price or unit price basis in which we agree to do the work for a fixed amount
for the entire project (fixed price) or for units of work performed (unit price). We also perform services on a
cost-plus or time and materials basis. We currently generate, and expect to continue to generate, more than
half of our revenues under fixed price contracts. Our most significant cost drivers are the cost of labor, the
cost of materials and the cost of casualty and health insurance. These costs may vary from the costs we
originally estimated. Variations from estimated contract costs along with other risks inherent in performing
fixed price and unit price contracts may result in actual revenue and gross profits or interim projected revenue
and gross profits for a project differing from those we originally estimated and could result in losses on
projects. Depending on the size of a particular project, variations from estimated project costs could have a
significant impact on our operating results for any fiscal quarter or year. We believe our exposure to losses on
fixed price contracts is limited in aggregate by the high volume and relatively short duration of the fixed price
contracts we undertake. Additionally, we derive a significant amount of our revenues from new construction
and from the southern part of the United States. Downturns in new construction activity in the southern part of
the United States could negatively affect our results.

We complete most projects within one year. We frequently provide service and maintenance work under
open-ended, unit price master service agreements which are renewable annually. We recognize revenue on
service, time and material work when services are performed. Work performed under a construction contract
generally provides that the customers accept completion of progress to date and compensate us for services
rendered measured in terms of units installed, hours expended or some other measure of progress. Revenues
from construction contracts are recognized on the percentage-of-completion method in accordance with the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Statement of Position (SOP) 81-1, “Accounting for
Performance of Construction-Type and Certain Production-Type Contracts”. Percentage-of-completion for
construction contracts is measured principally by the percentage of costs incurred and accrued to date for each
contract to the estimated total costs for each contract at completion. We generally consider contracts
substantially complete upon departure from the work site and acceptance by the customer. Contract costs
include all direct material and labor costs and those indirect costs related to contract performance, such as
indirect labor, supplies, tools, repairs and depreciation costs. Changes in job performance, job conditions,
estimated contract costs, profitability and final contract settlements may result in revisions to costs and income
and the effects of these revisions are recognized in the period in which the revisions are determined. Provisions
for total estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made in the period in which such losses are
determined.

We evaluate goodwill for potential impairment in accordance with SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets”. Included in this evaluation are certain assumptions and estimates to determine the fair
values of reporting units such as estimates of future cash flows, discount rates as well as assumptions and
estimates related to the valuation of other identified intangible assets. Changes in these assumptions and
estimates or significant changes to the market value of our common stock could materially impact our results
of operations or financial position. During the twelve months ended September 30, 2005 and 2006, we
recorded goodwill impairments of $53.1 million and $0 million, respectively.

In accordance with SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets”,
we periodically assess whether any impairment indicators exist. If we determine impairment indicators exist,
we conduct an evaluation to determine whether any impairment has occurred. This evaluation includes certain
assumptions and estimates to determine fair value of asset groups including estimates about future cash flows,
discount rates, among others. Changes in these assumptions and estimates or significant changes to the market
value of our common stock could materially impact our results of operations or financial projections. During
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the twelve months ended September 30, 2005 and 2006, we recorded a non-cash impairment charge of
$6.0 million and $0.4 million, respectively, related to long-lived assets of continuing operations.

We provide an allowance for doubtful accounts for unknown collection issues, in addition to reserves for
specific accounts receivable where collection is considered doubtful. Inherent in the assessment of the
allowance for doubtful accounts are certain judgments and estimates including, among others, our customers’
access to capital, our customers’ willingness to pay, general economic conditions and the ongoing relationships
with our customers.

In addition to these factors, our business and the method of accounting for construction contracts requires
the review and analysis of not only the net receivables, but also the amount of billings in excess of costs and
costs in excess of billings integral to the overall review of collectibility associated with our billings in total.
The analysis management utilizes to assess collectibility of our receivables includes detailed review of older
balances, analysis of days sales outstanding where we include in the calculation, in addition to accounts
receivable balances net of any allowance for doubtful accounts, the level of costs in excess of billings netted
against billings in excess of costs, and the ratio of accounts receivable, net of any allowance for doubtful
accounts plus the level of costs in excess of billings, to revenues. These analyses provide an indication of
those amounts billed ahead or behind the recognition of revenue on our construction contracts and are
important to consider in understanding the operational cash flows related to our revenue cycle.

We are insured for workers’ compensation, automobile liability, general liability, employment practices
and employee-related health care claims, subject to large deductibles. Our general liability program provides
coverage for bodily injury and property damage that is neither expected nor intended. Losses up to the
deductible amounts are accrued based upon our estimates of the liability for claims incurred and an estimate
of claims incurred but not reported. The accruals are derived from actuarial studies, known facts, historical
trends and industry averages utilizing the assistance of an actuary to determine the best estimate of the
ultimate expected loss. We believe such accruals to be adequate. However, self-insurance liabilities are difficult
to assess and estimate due to unknown factors, including the severity of an injury, the determination of our
liability in proportion to other parties, the number of incidents not reported and the effectiveness of our safety
program. Therefore, if actual experience differs from the assumptions used in the actuarial valuation,
adjustments to the reserve may be required and would be recorded in the period that the experience becomes
known.

We regularly evaluate valuation allowances established for deferred tax assets for which future realization
is uncertain. We perform this evaluation at least annually at the end of each fiscal year. The estimation of
required valuation allowances includes estimates of future taxable income. In assessing the realizability of
deferred tax assets at September 30, 2006, we considered that it was more likely than not that some or all of
the deferred tax assets would not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon
the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which those temporary differences become
deductible. We consider the scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities, projected future taxable income and
tax planning strategies in making this assessment.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In accordance with SOP 90-7, we are required to adopt all new accounting pronouncements upon
emergence from bankruptcy, if issued prior to and have effective dates within one year of the date of adoption
of fresh-start reporting. We adopted fresh-start reporting on April 30, 2006. These accounting policies, as well
as others, are described in Note 4 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” and at relevant sections in
this discussion and analysis.

Results of Operations

Effective April 30, 2006, we implemented fresh-start reporting in accordance with SOP 90-7. As a result
of the application of fresh-start reporting, the financial statements prior to May 1, 2006 are not comparable
with the financial statements for the period of May 1, 2006 to September 30, 2006. However, for
management’s discussion and analysis of the results of operations, the twelve months ended September 30,
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2006 have been compared to the twelve months ended September 30, 2005. We believe this comparison
provides a better perspective of our on-going financial and operational performance. References to the twelve

months ended September 30, 2006 financial information throughout this discussion combine the periods of

October 1, 2005 to April 30, 2006 with May 1, 2006 to September 30, 2006. A reconciliation is provided to

that effect.

The following table presents selected historical results of operations of IES and its subsidiaries with dollar
amounts in millions. These historical statements of operations include the results of operations for businesses
acquired through purchases beginning on their respective dates of acquisition.

Revenues
Cost of services (including

depreciation) . .. .......

Gross profit
Selling, general &

administrative expenses . .

Goodwill Impairment

Income (loss) from

operations. . . .........
Reorganization items, net . .

Interest and other expense,
net

Income (loss) before

income taxes..........

Provision for income

Income (loss) from

continuing operations . . .

Income (loss) from

discontinued operations . .

Net income (loss)

Predecessor

Successor

Twelve Months

Twelve Months

Seven Months

Five Months

Twelve Months

Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended
September 30, September 30, April 30, September 30, September 30,

2004 2005 2006 2006 2006

$ P $ Yo $ %o $ % $ %

(Restated)
(Dollars in millions)

$ 838.1 100% $ 869.1 100% $530.4 100%|$419.8 100% $950.2 100%
7092  85% 740.1 85% 449.7 85%| 361.0 86% 810.7 85%
1289 15% 129.0 15% 80.7 15% 58.8 14% 1395 15%
1200 14% 131.6 15% 70.3  13% 53.8 13% 124.1 13%
653 8% 531 6% — —%| — —% _— —%
56.4) (MH% (57 G 104 2% 5.0 1% 154 2%

SE— — % (276) )% 14 —% (262) ()%
292 3% 308 4% 143 3%| 26 1% 169 2%
(85.6) (10)% (86.5) (10)% 237  4%| 10 —% 247 3%

77 1% 100 1% 08 —%| 04 —% 12 —%
933) (1D% (96.5) (1)% 229  4%| 06 —% 235 2%
(BlLe) (3% (33.1) »% (151) ()% (88 (2% (239 (2%
$(124.9) (14)% $(129.6) (15% $ 7.8 _1%|$ (82) (% $ (04 —%
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YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006 COMPARED TO YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Revenues
Predecessor Successor
Twelve Months Seven Months Five Months Twelve Months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
September 30, 2005 April 30, 2006 September 30, 2006 September 30, 2006
% Net % Net % Net % Net
$ Revenue $ Revenue $ Revenue $ Revenue
(Restated)
(Dollars in millions)

Commercial and Industrial . ...... $551.6 63% $314.9 59% |$239.5 57% $554.4 58%

Residential . ... ............... 3175  37% 2155  41% | 1803  43% 3958  42%

Total Consolidated . ............ $869.1 100% $530.4 100% | $419.8 100% $950.2 100%

Total revenue increased $81.1 million, or 9.3%, from $869.1 million for the twelve months ended
September 30, 2005, to $950.2 million for the twelve months ended September 30, 2006. This increase in total
revenues is primarily the result of our residential segment, which accounted for a $78.3 million increase, or
24.7%, from $317.5 million for the twelve months ended September 30, 2005 to $395.8 million for the twelve
months ended September 30, 2006. This increase continues to be as a result of increased demand for new
single-family and multi-family housing in the markets we serve as well as our ability to periodically pass on
price increases to our customers. Also accounting for the increase in total consolidated revenue is an increase
of $2.8 million in the commercial and industrial segment which was $551.6 million for the twelve months
ended September 30, 2005 versus $554.4 million for the twelve months ended September 30, 2006. The
increase in the commercial and industrial segment is the result of overall growth in segment as well as
increased commodity prices.

Gross Profit

Predecessor Successor
Twelve Months Seven Months Five Months Twelve Months
Ended Ended Ended Ended

September 30, 2005 April 30, 2006 September 30, 2006 September 30, 2006

Gross Gross Gross Gross
$ Profit % $ Profit % $ Profit % $ Profit %

(Restated)
(Dollars in millions)

Commercial and Industrial . ... ... $ 634 11.5% $40.7 12.9%| $28.5 11.9% $ 692 12.5%
Residential . .. ................ 65.6 20.7% 40.0 18.6% | 30.3 16.8% 70.3 17.8%
Total Company . . .............. $129.0 14.8% $80.7 15.2% | $58.8 14.0% $139.5 14.7%

Total gross profit increased $10.5 million, or 8.1%, from $129.0 million for the twelve months ended
September 30, 2005, to $139.5 million for the twelve months ended September 30, 2006. The improvement in
gross profit was as a result of both the residential and commercial and industrial segments having improved
revenues which resulted in a $14.3 million increase which was partially offset by a reduction in the gross
profit margin in the residential segment of $9.2 million. Commercial and industrial segment had a 100 basis
point improvement in their gross profit margin, which resulted in an improvement in gross profit of
$5.4 million.

Gross profit in the commercial and industrial segment increased $5.8 million, or 9.1% from $63.4 million
for the twelve months ended September 30, 2005, to $69.2 million for the twelve months ended September 30,
2006. Gross profit margin as a percent of revenues increased from 11.5% for the twelve months ended
September 30, 2005 to 12.5% for the twelve months ended September 30, 2006. The increase in gross margin
is a result of our focus on improving margins, completion of older lower margin projects and passing on
increased material costs to our customers. Partially offsetting the improvement in gross profit were losses
recorded at three of our subsidiaries of approximately $2.4 million.
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Residential gross profit increased $4.7 million, or 7.2%, from $65.6 million for the twelve months ended
September 30, 2005, to $70.3 million for the twelve months ended September 30, 2006. Residential gross
profit margin as a percentage of revenues decreased from 20.7% for the twelve months ended September 30,
2005, to 17.8% for the twelve months ended September 30, 2006. This increase in residential gross profit is a
result of higher revenues partially offset by a reduction in gross margins due to the increase in costs of
materials, particularly copper wire, which have been passed on, but not fully passed, to customers as well as
losses recorded at one of our subsidiaries associated with the completion of three multi-family projects for one
customer. We incurred losses at one subsidiary related to rework and other disputes involving certain multi-
family projects with a customer that attributed to a 50 basis point decline in this segment’s gross profit
margin.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Total selling, general and administrative expenses decreased $7.5 million, or 5.7%, from $131.6 million
for the twelve months ended September 30, 2005, to $124.1 million for the twelve months ended September 30,
2006. Total selling, general and administrative expenses as a percent of revenues decreased from 15.1% for the
twelve months ended September 30, 2005 to 13.1% for the twelve months ended September 30, 2006.

This decrease in total selling, general and administrative expenses are the result of a $1.1 million decrease
of occupancy expense resulting from the consolidation of offices and renegotiation of more favorable terms in
existing locations, a $0.8 million decrease of depreciation expense resulting from the impairment and write
down of assets in accordance with SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived
Assets” taken in fiscal year 2005 of $6.0 million, a $0.7 million decrease in insurance expense due to lower
claims, a $4.2 million decrease of legal fees which includes $2.3 million in litigation fees incurred in fiscal
2005 not incurred in fiscal 2006, and a $1.7 million decrease of accounting and auditing expenses. These
reductions were partially offset by additional employment costs of $2.7 million and bank fees of $0.8 million.

Goodwill Impairment Charge

During the year ended September 30, 2005, we recorded a charge of $53.1 million related to the
impairments to the carrying value of goodwill. These charges were entirely associated with those regions that
do not include Houston Stafford Electric, our largest residential subsidiary. See “Liquidity and Capital
Resources” below for further information. There was no goodwill impairment charge during the year ended
September 30, 2006.

Income (loss) From Operations

Total income (loss) from operations improved from a loss of $55.7 million for the twelve months ended
September 30, 2005, to an operating income of $15.4 million for the twelve months ended September 30,
2006. This improvement in income (loss) from operations was attributed to the impairment to the carrying
value of goodwill of $53.1 million at September 30, 2005 and no such impairment at September 30, 2006.
There was also an increase in gross margins during the twelve months ended September 30, 2006 over the
same period in the prior year improving operating income by $10.5 million. Also attributing to the
improvement in income (loss) from operations is the decrease in selling, general and administrative costs of
$7.5 million during the twelve months ended September 30, 2006.

Reorganization Items

During the twelve months ended September 30, 2006, in connection with our restructuring, we recorded
income from net reorganization items totaling $26.2 million. Reorganization items incurred include $46.1 mil-
lion gain on extinguishment of the senior subordinated notes in exchange for common stock of the Successor
in accordance with the plan, partially offset by $15.0 million in professional fees related to the bankruptcy,
$0.9 million in lease rejection costs, a non-cash charge of $4.0 million to write off certain unamortized debt
issuance costs, debt discounts and premiums, and embedded derivative liabilities related to our senior
convertible notes and senior subordinated notes and a non-cash fresh-start revaluation gain of $0.05 million.
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Net Interest and Other Expense

Total interest and other expense decreased $13.9 million, or 45.5%, from $30.8 million for the twelve
months ended September 30, 2005, to $16.9 million for the twelve months ended September 30, 2006. The
decrease in net interest and other expense was the result of having interest expense on the senior subordinated
notes only through February 14, 2006, the date we filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy (see Part II, Item 7. “The
Plan of Reorganization™) versus interest expense for the full twelve months ended September 30, 2005, which
resulted in a $11.3 million decrease. There was also $0.7 million in non-cash mark-to-market interest
associated with the embedded conversion option within our senior convertible notes; however no such event
occurred for the twelve months ended September 30, 2006. This was partially offset by deferred financing
costs of $3.8 million associated with the pre-petition credit facility written off in the second quarter 2006 as a
result of entering the debtor-in-possession credit facility. In addition, there was $0.5 million in amortization of
deferred issuance costs associated with the debtor-in-possession credit facility and $0.7 million written off in
the third quarter of 2006 as a result of exiting the debtor-in-possession credit facility.

Provision for Income Taxes

On May 12, 2006, we had a change in ownership as defined in Internal Revenue Code Section 382. As
such, our net operating loss utilization after the change date will be subject to Section 382 limitations for
federal income taxes and some state income taxes. We have provided valuation allowances on all net operating
losses where it is determined it is more likely than not that they will expire without being utilized.

Our effective tax rate from continuing operations increased from a negative rate of 11.6% for the twelve
months ended September 30, 2005 to a positive rate of 4.8% for the twelve months ended September 30,
2006. This increase is attributable to a pretax net income, offset by permanent differences required to be added
back for income tax purposes, an additional valuation allowance against certain federal and state deferred tax
assets and a change in contingent tax liabilities. The provision includes $0.2 million in state tax benefit related
to deferred tax assets resulting from the enactment of the Texas Margin Tax on May 18, 2006.

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 COMPARED TO YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

Revenues
Predecessor
Twelve Months Twelve Months
Ended Ended
September 30, 2004 September 30, 2005
% of % of
$ Revenue $ Revenue
(Dollars in millions)
Commercial and Industrial . ............................... $555.2 66%  $551.6 63%
Residential . . ... ..o 2829  34% 3175  37%
Total Company . .. ...........coouiiuiiinaiia.. $838.1 100%  $869.1 100%

Total revenue increased $31.0 million, or 3.7%, from $838.1 million for the twelve months ended
September 30, 2004, to $869.1 million for the twelve months ended September 30, 2005. This increase in total
revenues is primarily the result of an increase in residential revenues partially offset by a small decline in
commercial and industrial revenues for the twelve months ended September 30, 2005.

Revenue in the commercial and industrial segment decreased $3.6 million, or 0.7%, from $555.2 million
for the twelve months ended September 30, 2004, to $551.6 million for the twelve months ended September 30,
2005. This is a result of a decline in certain markets resulting from a decrease in the award of bonded
projects.

Revenue in the residential segment increased $34.6 million, or 12.2%, from $282.9 million for the twelve
months ended September 30, 2004 to $317.5 million for the twelve months ended September 30, 2005. This
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increase is primarily a result of increased demand for new single-family and multi-family housing in the markets
we serve.

Gross Profit

Predecessor
Twelve Months Twelve Months
Ended Ended
September 30, 2004 September 30, 2005
Gross Gross
$ Profit % $ Profit %
(Dollars in millions)
Commercial and Industrial . ... ................. .. ......... $ 68.1 123% $ 63.5 11.5%
Residential. . .. ... ... ... . ... e 60.8 21.5% 65.5 20.6%
Total COMPANY. . . . oo ot ettt e $128.9 154%  $129.0 14.8%

Total gross profit increased slightly by $0.1 million, or 0.1%, from $128.9 million for the twelve months
ended September 30, 2004, to $129.0 million for the twelve months ended September 30, 2005. Total gross
profit margin as a percent of revenue decreased from 15.4% for the twelve months ended September 30, 2004
to 14.8% for the twelve months ended September 30, 2005. The decline in gross margin was primarily due to
increased competition and costs of materials that were not fully passed to customers in our residential segment
and decreased award of bonded projects in our commercial and industrial segments. During the year ended
September 30, 2005, we recorded $0.2 million additional accumulated amortization in cost of revenues for
leasehold improvements. These costs were incurred to correct errors from prior periods where we amortized
leasehold improvements over a period longer than the original lease term. We do not believe these errors or
the related correction is material to any affected period.

Gross profit in the commercial and industrial segment decreased $4.6 million, or 6.8%, from $68.1 million
for the twelve months ended September 30, 2004, to $63.5 million for the twelve months ended September 30,
2005. Gross profit margin as a percent of revenues decreased from 12.3% for the twelve months ended
September 30, 2004 to 11.5% for the twelve months ended September 30, 2005. This was primarily due to
increased costs associated with the procurement of copper wire, steel products and fuel which we were not
able to pass along to customers as we generally operate under fixed price contracts.

Residential gross profit increased $4.7 million, or 7.7%, from $60.8 million for the twelve months ended
September 30, 2004, to $65.5 million or the twelve months ended September 30, 2005. Residential gross profit
margin as a percentage of revenues decreased from 21.5% for the twelve months ended September 30, 2004,
to 20.6% for the twelve months ended September 30, 2005. The increase was due to gross profit on a higher
revenue base earned year over year of approximately $7.1 million, offset by increased costs associated with
the procurement of copper wire, steel products and fuel.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Total selling, general and administrative expenses increased $11.6 million, or 9.7%, from $120.0 million
for the twelve months ended September 30, 2004, to $131.6 million for the twelve months ended September 30,
2005. Total selling, general and administrative expenses as a percent of revenues increased from 14.3% for the
twelve months ended September 30, 2004 to 15.1% for the twelve months ended September 30, 2005.

We recorded a $2.3 million charge to settle a lawsuit during the fourth quarter ended September 30,
2005. There was also an increase in legal fees of $2.2 million, increased accounting fees of $1.8 million
related to the annual audit, $2.1 million related to Sarbanes-Oxley implementation and $0.8 million related to
tax and internal audit. During the year ended September 30, 2005, we recorded $0.5 million in additional
accumulated amortization for leasehold improvements. These costs were incurred to correct errors from prior
periods where we amortized leasehold improvements over a period longer than the original lease term. We do
not believe these errors or the related correction is material to any affected period.
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Goodwill Impairment Charge

During the years ended September 30, 2004 and September 30, 2005, we recorded non-cash charges of
$65.3 million and $53.1 million, respectively, related to impairments to the carrying value of goodwill. These
charges were entirely associated with those regions that do not include Houston Stafford Electric, our largest
residential subsidiary. See “Liquidity and Capital Resources” below for further information.

Loss from Operations

Total loss from operations decreased from an operating loss of $56.4 million for the twelve months ended
September 30, 2004, to $55.7 million for the twelve months ended September 30, 2005. As a percentage of
revenues, loss from operations decreased from a 6.7% operating loss for the year ended September 30, 2004 to
a 6.4% operating loss for the year ended September 30, 2005. This decrease in loss from operations was
primarily attributed to the goodwill impairment to the carrying value of goodwill of $65.3 million at
September 30, 2004 and $53.1 million at September 30, 2005, offset by the $11.6 million increase in selling,
general and administrative expenses. Excluding the impact of the goodwill impairment charge recorded during
the year ended September 30, 2004 and September 30, 2005, the income (loss) from operations as a percent of
revenues decreased from operating income of 1.1% to an operating loss of 0.3%, respectively.

Net Interest and Other Expense

Interest and other expense, net increased by $1.6 million or 5.5%, from $29.2 million for the year ended
September 30, 2004 to $30.8 million for the year ended September 30, 2005. Cash paid for interest decreased
$2.8 million, or 12.0% from $23.4 million for the year ended September 30, 2004 to $20.6 million for the
year ended September 30, 2005. This decrease is primarily attributable to a permanent reduction in our senior
subordinated debt of $75.0 million offset by a $50.0 million increase in senior secured debt in March 2004
and the timing of interest payments on the senior convertible notes. Other expense decreased by $3.3 million,
or 56.9%, from $5.8 million for the year ended September 30, 2005 to $2.5 million for the year ended
September 20, 2005. This decrease is primarily attributable to a $5.2 million loss incurred on early
extinguishment of debt during the year ended September 30, 2004 offset by an increase in write-offs of an
investment during the year ended September 30, 2005 of $1.3 million as compared to the year ended
September 30, 2004.

Costs incurred during the inception of or amendment to a credit facility or senior note, require the
payments of fees upon the execution of the agreement. These fees are capitalized as deferred financing costs
and amortized over the life of the facility to interest expense. During the year ended September 30, 2005, we
incurred non-cash write-offs to interest expense of deferred financing costs of $7.4 million of this, we recorded
a non-cash charge in the quarter ended September 30, 2005 of approximately $0.6 million to write off the
remaining deferred financing costs related to the prior credit facility.

During the year ended September 30, 2005, we issued $50.0 million of 6.5% senior convertible notes.
The senior convertible notes are a hybrid instrument comprised of two components: (1) a debt instrument and
(2) certain embedded derivatives. These derivatives will be mark-to-market each reporting period.

During the three months ended December 31, 2004, we were required to also value the portion of the
notes that would settle in cash because shareholder approval of the notes had not yet been obtained. The initial
value of this derivative was $1.4 million and the value at December 31, 2004 was $4.0 million, and
consequently, a $2.6 million mark to market loss was recorded. The value of this derivative immediately prior
to the affirmative shareholder vote was $2.0 million and accordingly, we recorded a mark to market gain of
$2.0 million during the three months ended March 31, 2005. There was no mark to market gain or loss during
the three months ended June 30, 2005. At the end of September 30, 2005 there was a mark to market loss of
$0.1 million recorded. The calculation of the fair value of the conversion option was performed utilizing the
Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions effective over the year ended Septem-
ber 30, 2005: expected dividend yield of 0.00%, expected stock price volatility of 40.00%, weighted average
risk free interest rate ranging from 3.67% to 4.15% for four to ten years, respectively, and an expected term of
four to ten years. The valuation of the other embedded derivatives was derived by other valuation methods,
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including present value measures and binomial models. At September 30, 2005, the fair value of the two
remaining derivatives was $1.5 million. Additionally, we had recorded at March 31, 2005 a net discount of
$0.9 million, which is being amortized over the remaining term of the notes.

Provision for Income Taxes

Our effective tax rate from continuing operations decreased from a negative rate of 9.0% for the twelve
months ended September 30, 2004 to a negative rate of 11.6% for the twelve months ended September 30,
2005. This decrease is attributable to a pretax net loss, partially offset by permanent differences required to be
added back for income tax purposes, an additional valuation allowance against certain federal and state
deferred tax assets and a change in contingent tax liabilities.

Cost Drivers

As a service business, our cost structure is highly variable. Our primary costs include labor, materials and
insurance. Costs derived from labor and related expenses currently account for 44% of our total costs. For the
years ended September 30, 2004, 2005 and 2006, our labor-related expenses totaled $341.2 million, $348.1 mil-
lion and $356.3 million, respectively. As of September 30, 2006, we had 7,183 employees, 5,926 employees
were field electricians, the number of which fluctuates depending upon the number and size of the projects
undertaken by us at any particular time. The remaining 1,257 employees were project managers, job
superintendents and administrative and management personnel, including executive officers, estimators or
engineers, office staff and clerical personnel. We provide a health, welfare and benefit plan for all employees
subject to eligibility requirements. We have a 401(k) plan pursuant to which eligible employees may contribute
through a payroll deduction. We make matching cash contributions of 25% of each employee’s contribution up
to 6% of that employee’s salary.

Costs incurred for materials installed on projects currently account for 52% of our total costs. This
component of our expense structure is variable based on the demand for our services. We generally incur costs
for materials once we begin work on a project. We generally order materials when needed, ship them directly
to the jobsite, and install them within 30 days. Materials consist of commodity-based items such as conduit,
wire and fuses as well as specialty items such as fixtures, switchgear and control panels. For the years ended
September 30, 2004, 2005 and 2006, our materials expenses totaled $342.9 million, $364.0 million and
$421.8 million, respectively.

We are insured for workers’ compensation, employer’s liability, auto liability, general liability and health
insurance, subject to large deductibles. Losses up to the deductible amounts are accrued based upon actuarial
studies and our estimates of the ultimate liability for claims incurred and an estimate of claims incurred but
not reported. The accruals are based upon known facts and historical trends and management believes such
accruals to be adequate. Expenses for claims administration, claims funding and reserves funding totaled
$37.1 million, $40.5 million and $30.8 million for the years ended September 30, 2004, 2005 and 2006,
respectively.

Discontinued Operations
Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities
As a result of disappointing operating results, the Board of Directors directed us to develop alternatives
with respect to certain underperforming subsidiaries. These subsidiaries are included in our commercial and
industrial segment. On March 28, 2006, we committed to an exit plan with respect to those underperforming
subsidiaries. The exit plan committed to a shut-down or consolidation of the operations of these subsidiaries or

the sale or other disposition of the subsidiaries, whichever came earlier.
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As a result, we incurred total expenditures of $4.8 million and $2.4 million for the seven months ended
April 30, 2006 and five months ended September 30, 2006, respectively, which included the following costs
included in income (loss) from discontinued operations:

* An expenditure of $1.6 million and $0.5 million for the seven months ended April 30, 2006 and five
months ended September 30, 2006, respectively, for direct labor and material costs;

* An expenditure of $0.9 million and $0 million for the seven months ended April 30, 2006 and five
months ended September 30, 2006, respectively, for lease exit and other related costs, which was
recorded in reorganization costs;

 An expenditure of $0.5 million and $1.4 million for the seven months ended April 30, 2006 and five
months ended September 30, 2006, respectively, for severance, retention and other employment related
COSts;

 An expenditure of $0.1 million and $0.2 million for the seven months ended April 30, 2006 and five
months ended September 30, 2006, respectively, for moving and other costs; and

e A charge of $2.6 million and $0.3 million for the seven months ended April 30, 2006 and five months
ended September 30, 2006, respectively, for allowances related to accounts receivables, inventory and
costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts.

Remaining net working capital related to these subsidiaries was $14.1 million at September 30, 2006. As
a result of inherent uncertainty in the exit plan and in monetizing net working capital related to these
subsidiaries, we could experience additional potential losses to our working capital. At September 30, 2006,
we believe we have recorded adequate reserves to reflect the net realizable value of the working capital;
however, subsequent events such as loss of specific customer knowledge may impact our ability to collect.

In our assessment of the estimated net realizable value related to accounts receivable at these subsidiaries,
in March 2006 we increased our general allowance for doubtful accounts based on considering various factors
including the fact that these businesses were being shut down and the associated increased risk of collection
and the age of the receivables. This approach is a departure from our normal practice of carrying general
allowances for bad debt based on a minimum fixed percent of total receivables based on historical write-offs.
We believe this approach is reasonable and prudent given the circumstances.

The exit plan is substantially completed and the operations of these subsidiaries have substantially ceased
as of September 30, 2006. We have included the results of operations related to these subsidiaries in
discontinued operations for the year ended September 30, 2006 and all prior periods presented have been
reclassified accordingly. Revenue for these shut down subsidiaries totaled $293.7 million and $194.1 million
for fiscal years 2004 and 2005, respectively. Revenue for these shutdown subsidiaries was $55.8 million for
the seven months ended April 30, 2006 and $18.0 million for the five months ended September 30, 2006.
Operating losses for these subsidiaries totaled $29.4 million and $27.9 million for fiscal 2004 and 2005,
respectively. Operating losses for these subsidiaries were $15.0 million for the seven months ended April 30,
2006 and $9.5 million for the five months ended September 30, 2006.

Divestitures

During October 2004, we announced plans to begin a strategic realignment including the planned
divestiture of certain subsidiaries within our commercial and industrial segment. As of December 31, 2005, the
planned divestitures had been completed.

During the year ended September 30, 2005, we completed the sale of all the net assets of thirteen of our
operating subsidiaries for $54.1 million in total consideration. During the year ended September 30, 2006, we
completed the sale of one additional operating subsidiary for $7.1 million in total consideration. Including
goodwill impairments, if any, these divestitures generated a pre-tax net loss of $14.1 million and a pre-tax net
income of $0.7 million, respectively, and have been recognized as discontinued operations in the consolidated
statements of operations for all periods presented.
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The discontinued operations disclosures include only those identified subsidiaries qualifying for discontin-
ued operations treatment for the periods presented. Depreciation expense associated with discontinued
operations for the years ended September 30, 2004 and 2005 was $4.3 million and $3.5 million, respectively.
Depreciation expense for the seven months ended April 30, 2006 was $0.1 million and zero for the five
months ended September 30, 2006.

Summarized financial data for all discontinued operations are outlined below:

Predecessor Successor
Seven Months Five Months
Ended Ended
Year Ended September 30, April 30, September 30,
2004 2005 2006 2006
(Restated)
Revenues .. ......................... $586,046  $347,663 $ 61,227 $18,034
Gross profit . ............. .. ... ... ... $ 45,030 $ 8,351 $ (5,334) $ (5,086)
Pre-tax 10SS .. ... .o $(28,251) $(41,346) $(15,148) $(8,787)
Predecessor Successor
September 30, September 30,
2005 2006
Accounts receivable, net . . . ... ... ... $64,622 $18,905
INVENtOrY . . .. 1,455 64
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted
70} 415 1 £ 7,879 3,068
Other current assetsS . ... .. ....i ittt 341 30
Property and equipment, net . . .......... ... 928 355
Goodwill . . ... e — —
Other NON-CUITENt aSSELS . . . . v vt ettt e e e e e e e e 8 8
TOtal ASSELS. . o v v e et e e e $75,233 $22.,430
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities . ... ................... $21,384 $ 5,630
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted
COMITACTS .« o v v et e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10,307 1,790
Long term debt, net of current portion. . . ...................... — —
Other long term liabilities . . . . ....... ... . ... — —
Total liabilities . . .. ... ... 31,691 7,420
NeEt aSSeLS. . . ottt e e e e e $43,542 $15,010
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In connection with the divestitures discussed above, the pre-tax (loss) gain on the sale of the businesses
was determined as follows for the years ended September 30, 2005 and 2006 (in thousands):

Predecessor Successor
2005 2006

Book value of tangible assets divested . ... ........... .. ... ... ...... $ 70,648 $11,657
Goodwill divested . . ... ... . 16,313 —
Liabilities divested. . . ... ... .. (20,295) (5,051)
Net assets divested. . . ... ot 66,666 6,606
Cash received . . ... o 48,000 6,058
Notes receivable . . ... ... 2,277 —
Retained receivables . ... .. ... ... . ... .. ... 3,791 1,255
Total consideration received . . . .. .. ... 54,068 7,313
Pre-tax (10SS) ZaIN . . ..ot v oot e $(12,598) | $ 707

Goodwill Impairment Associated with Discontinued Operations

During the year ended September 30, 2005, we recorded a goodwill impairment charge of $12.8 million
related to certain subsidiaries which were held for disposal by sale. This impairment charge is included in the
net loss from discontinued operations caption in the statement of operations. The impairment charge was
calculated based on the assessed fair value ascribed to the subsidiaries identified for disposal less the net book
value of the assets related to those subsidiaries. In determining the fair value for the subsidiaries, we evaluated
past performance, expected future performance, management issues, bonding requirements, market forecasts
and the carrying value of such assets and liabilities and received a fairness opinion from an independent
consulting and investment banking firm in support of this determination for certain of the subsidiaries included
in the assessment. Where the fair value did not exceed the net book value of a subsidiary including goodwill,
the goodwill balance was impaired as appropriate. This impairment of goodwill was determined prior to the
disclosed calculation of any additional impairment of the identified subsidiary disposal group as required
pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal
of Long-Lived Assets. We utilized estimated gross proceeds to calculate the fair values associated with the
goodwill impairment charge. There have not been any significant differences between those estimates and the
actual proceeds received upon the sale of the subsidiaries. There was no goodwill impairment charge related to
the subsidiary sold during the year ended September 30, 2006.

Impairment Associated with Discontinued Operations

In accordance with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, Accounting for the
Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets, during the year ended September 30, 2005, we recorded an
impairment charge of $1.5 million related to the identification of certain subsidiaries for disposal by sale. The
impairment was calculated as the difference between the fair values, less costs to sell, assessed at the date the
companies individually were selected for sale and their respective net book values after all other adjustments
had been recorded. In determining the fair value for the disposed assets and liabilities, we evaluated past
performance, expected future performance, management issues, bonding requirements, market forecasts and
the carrying value of such assets and liabilities and received a fairness opinion from an independent consulting
and investment banking firm in support of this determination for certain of the subsidiaries included in the
assessment. The impairment charge was related to subsidiaries included in the commercial and industrial
segment of our operations (see Note 12 to the Consolidated Financial Statements).
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Working Capital

Predecessor Successor
September 30, September 30,
2005 2006
(In thousands)
CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents . . . ............. . .. ... .. $ 28,349 $ 28,166
Restricted cash . . ... ... . 9,596 —

Accounts receivable:
Trade, net of allowance of $2,925 and $1,857 respectively ............. 141,824 149,326
Retainage . ... . 33,878 32,006
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts . . 17,699 13,624
INVENLOTIES . . . o ot 21,572 25,989
Prepaid expenses and other current assetS. . ... ...ttt 22,271 14,867
Assets held for sale and from discontinued operations. . . ................ 75,233 22,430
Total CUTTENt ASSELS. . o v o v e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e $350,422 $286,408

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Current maturities of long-termdebt . ......... ... ... ... ... ......... $223,857 $ 21
Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. . . .. ...t 100,570 109,470
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts . . 26,868 33,372
Liabilities related to assets held for sale and from discontinued operations . . . 31,691 7,420
Total current labilities . . . . . . ..ottt $382.,986 $150,283
Working capital. . . ... .. $(32,564) $136,125

Working capital increased $168.7 million over September 30, 2005. The increase in working capital is a
result of total current liabilities decreasing $232.7 million, or 61%, from $383.0 million as of September 30,
2005 to $150.3 million as of September 30, 2006. This is a result of a $223.8 million decrease in current
maturities of long-term debt as a result of our reorganization. As part of our reorganization, the senior
subordinated note holders received 12.6 million shares of common stock in exchange for the $173 million
9%% senior subordinated notes due 2009 and related accrued interest. In addition, the $50 million in senior
convertible notes and related guarantees by our domestic subsidiaries were refinanced from the proceeds of a
$53 million term loan (see Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements). In addition, there was a decrease
of $24.3 million in liabilities held for sale related to the sale and for discontinued operations subsequent to
September 30, 2005 pursuant to a divestiture plan previously disclosed. This was partially offset by accounts
payable and accrued expenses increasing $8.9 million due to the timing of payments made and an increase of
$6.5 million in billings in excess of costs.

The decrease in current liabilities was partially offset by a decrease in current assets of $64.0 million, or
18%, from $350.4 million as of September 30, 2005 to $286.4 million as of September 30, 2006. This is the
result of a $9.6 million decrease in restricted cash that was reclassified to other non-current assets, which we
are required to maintain as collateral related to the revolving credit facility (see Note 9 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements). There was a decrease in prepaid expenses and other current assets of $7.4 million. This
decrease in prepaid expenses and other current assets was partially due to a reclassification to other non-
current assets related to collateral for Chubb surety bonding of $14.0 million (see Part II, Item 7. “Surety”),
offset by additional collateral for Scarborough surety bonding of $2.0 million, prepaid insurance premiums,
and a facility fee paid to Chubb, which is being amortized over the life of the agreement.

In addition, there was a $1.9 million decrease in retainage due to collections, a $4.1 million decrease in
costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings, and a $52.8 million decrease in assets held for sale and
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from discontinued operations related to the shut down of certain business units subsequent to September 30,
2005 pursuant to a divestiture plan previously disclosed.

The status of our costs in excess of billings was a decrease of $4.1 million, from $17.7 million at
September 30, 2005 to $13.6 million at September 30, 2006 while our billings in excess of costs increased
$6.5 million over September 30, 2005; and days sales outstanding improved by 13 days from 70 days at
September 30, 2005 to 57 days at September 30, 2006. Our receivables and costs and earnings in excess of
billings on uncompleted contracts as compared to quarterly revenues decreased from 86.6% at September 30,
2005 to 75.7% at September 30, 2006, when adjusted for a balance of $5.2 million as of September 30, 2005
in long-standing receivables not outstanding at September 30, 2006. As is common in the construction
industry, some of these receivables are in litigation or require us to exercise our contractual lien rights and are
expected to be collected. These receivables are primarily associated with a few operating companies within
our commercial and industrial segments. Some of our receivables are slow pay in nature or require us to
exercise our contractual or lien rights. We believe that our allowance for doubtful accounts is sufficient to
cover any uncollectible accounts as of September 30, 2006.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of September 30, 2006, we had cash and cash equivalents of $28.2 million, restricted cash of
$20.0 million recorded in other non-current assets, working capital of $136.1 million, $55.6 million in
outstanding borrowings under our term loan, $45.5 million of letters of credit outstanding and available
capacity under our revolving credit facility of $34.5 million. During the twelve months ended September 30,
2006, net cash provided from operating activities for continuing operations was $14.5 million. This net cash
provided by operating activities comprised of a net loss of $0.4 million, decreased by $19.3 million of non-
cash items related primarily to $42.2 million of reorganization items associated with the bankruptcy,
$7.1 million of amortization of deferred financing costs, $7.6 million of other depreciation and amortization
expense, $2.0 million bad debt expense, $2.6 million of capitalized interest as additional loans (see Note 9 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements) and $2.7 million of non-cash compensation. Additionally, losses from
discontinued operations were added back of $23.9 million. This was offset by changes in working capital of
$10.2 million. Working capital changes consisted of a $15.9 million increase in accounts receivable,
$4.5 million increase in inventories, $6.0 million in prepaid expenses and other current assets; offset by a
$3.4 million decrease in costs in excess of billings, $28.6 million increase in accounts payable and other
accrued expenses, $1.6 million of other non-current liabilities and $6.9 million in billings in excess of costs.

Net cash used in investing activities for continuing operations was $14.9 million consisting of $10.4 mil-
lion in additional cash collateral held by Bank of America as security for our obligations under the credit
facility recorded as restricted cash on the balance sheet (see Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements),
$2.9 million in purchases of property and equipment, $0.8 million in additional investments in EnerTech and
$1.0 million in investment for Energy Photovoltaics, Inc.

Net cash used in financing activities was $13.1 million consisting of $53.0 million related to borrowings
of debt associated with the term loan (see Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements), reduced by
$50.0 million related to repayment of debt on the senior convertible notes, $3.6 million for debt issuance costs
and $13.5 million in debt restructure costs. In addition, there was $1.0 million provided for issuance of stock
to Tontine for investment in Energy Photovoltaics, Inc. (see Part II, Item 7. “Investment in Energy
Photovoltaics, Inc.”).

Expected Impact of Reorganization

As previously discussed, on May 12, 2006 we completed the financing transactions contemplated by our
plan and emerged from bankruptcy. The financing transactions included the exchange of $173 million of the
9%% senior subordinated notes for 12.6 million shares of common stock in the Successor and the refinancing
of the $50 million 6.5% senior convertible notes from the proceeds of the $53 million term loan. The term
loan bears interest at 10.75% subject to adjustment. For the three months ended September 30, 2006, the
adjusted interest rate was 12.3% as a result of our performance during the six months ended June 30, 2006.
See further discussion in Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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As a result of the debt-for-equity exchange related to the senior subordinated notes, we expect to save
$16.2 million in interest costs per annum thereby improving profitability and cash flow. This savings will be
partially offset by the increased interest costs associated with the more expensive term loan as compared to the
senior convertible notes. Based on the rate at September 30, 2006, the term loan will add incremental interest
costs of approximately $3.5 million per annum as compared to the senior convertible notes. This results in a
net expected interest savings of approximately $12.7 million per annum.

Bonding Capacity

At September 30, 2006, we have adequate surety bonding capacity under our surety agreements with
Chubb, SureTec and Scarborough. Our ability to access this bonding capacity is at the sole discretion of our
surety providers and is subject to certain other limitations such as limits on the size of any individual bond
and, in the case of Chubb, restrictions on the total amount of bonds that can be issued in a given month. As of
September 30, 2006, the expected costs to complete for projects covered by Chubb and SureTec was
$44.2 million. We also had $22.4 million in aggregate face value of bonds issued under Scarborough. We
believe we have adequate remaining available bonding capacity to meet our current needs, subject to the sole
discretion of our surety providers. In addition, to access the remaining available bonding capacity may require
us to post additional collateral. For more information see Part II, Item 7. “Surety”.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements and Contractual Obligations

As is common in our industry, we have entered into certain off balance sheet arrangements that expose us
to increased risk. Our significant off balance sheet transactions include commitments associated with non-
cancelable operating leases, letter of credit obligations, firm commitments for materials and surety guarantees.

We enter into non-cancelable operating leases for many of our vehicle and equipment needs. These leases
allow us to retain our cash when we do not own the vehicles or equipment and we pay a monthly lease rental
fee. At the end of the lease, we have no further obligation to the lessor. We may determine to cancel or
terminate a lease before the end of its term. Typically, we are liable to the lessor for various lease cancellation
or termination costs and the difference between the then fair market value of the leased asset and the implied
book value of the leased asset as calculated in accordance with the lease agreement.

Some of our customers and vendors require us to post letters of credit as a means of guaranteeing
performance under our contracts and ensuring payment by us to subcontractors and vendors. If our customer
has reasonable cause to effect payment under a letter of credit, we would be required to reimburse our creditor
for the letter of credit. Depending on the circumstances surrounding a reimbursement to our creditor, we may
have a charge to earnings in that period. At September 30, 2006, $2.9 million of our outstanding letters of
credit were to collateralize our customers and vendors.

Some of the underwriters of our casualty insurance program require us to post letters of credit as
collateral. This is common in the insurance industry. To date we have not had a situation where an underwriter
has had reasonable cause to effect payment under a letter of credit. At September 30, 2006, $20.1 million of
our outstanding letters of credit were to collateralize our insurance program.

From time to time, we may enter into firm purchase commitments for materials such as copper wire and
aluminum wire among others which we expect to use in the ordinary course of business. These commitments
are typically for terms less than one year and require us to buy minimum quantities of materials at specified
intervals at a fixed price over the term. As of September 30, 2006, we had total remaining firm purchase
agreements to purchase finished goods containing copper and aluminum based metal content of 7.4 million
pounds. With the exception of 1.7 million pounds that we settled in cash subsequent to September 30, 2006,
we expect to take delivery of these commitments between October 1, 2006 and March 31, 2007. We are not
able to include the dollar amount of the remaining commitment because the actual finished goods containing
the committed metal content have different prices and the amounts of each product that we will purchase to
satisfy this commitment are not known to us at this time.
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Many of our customers require us to post performance and payment bonds issued by a surety. Those
bonds guarantee the customer that we will perform under the terms of a contract and that we will pay
subcontractors and vendors. In the event that we fail to perform under a contract or pay subcontractors and
vendors, the customer may demand the surety to pay or perform under our bond. Our relationship with our
sureties is such that we will indemnify the sureties for any expenses they incur in connection with any of the
bonds they issues on our behalf. To date, we have not incurred significant costs to indemnify our sureties for
expenses they incurred on our behalf. As of September 30, 2006, our expected costs to complete on projects
covered by surety bonds was approximately $44.2 million and we utilized a combination of cash, accumulated
interest thereon and letters of credit totaling $43.8 million to collateralize our bonding programs. We also had
$22.4 million in aggregate face value of bonds issued under Scarborough.

In April 2000, we committed to invest up to $5.0 million in EnerTech. EnerTech is a private equity firm
specializing in investment opportunities emerging from the deregulation and resulting convergence of the
energy, utility and telecommunications industries. Through September 30, 2006, we had invested $4.7 million
under our commitment to EnerTech. The carrying value of this EnerTech investment at September 30, 2005
and September 30, 2006 was $3.1 million and $2.9 million, respectively. This investment is accounted for on
the cost basis of accounting and accordingly, we do not record unrealized gains or losses for the EnerTech
investment that we believe are temporary in nature. As a result of our Chapter 11 bankruptcy, we implemented
fresh-start reporting per SOP 90-7. At April 30, 2006, there was an adjustment of $0.6 million to write down
the investment in EnerTech to reflect the fair value of the asset in accordance with fresh-start accounting. As
of September 30, 2006, there was no unrealized gain related to our share of the EnerTech fund. If facts arise
that lead us to determine that any unrealized gains or losses are not temporary, we would write up or down
our investment in EnerTech through a charge to other income/expense during the period of such determination.

As of September 30, 2006, our future contractual obligations due by September 30 of each of the
following fiscal years include (in thousands) (1):

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 Thereafter Total
Long-term debt obligations . . ... ... $ 20 $ 22 $ — $ — $ — $55603 @ $55,645
Operating lease obligations . . ... ... $6,986  $5,105 $3,173  $1,788  $488 $ 30 $17,570
Capital lease obligations . ......... $ 1 $ 32 $ 3 $ 37 $14 % 2 $ 120
Purchase obligations(2) . .......... $) — $ - % - % — $—-— 3% — $ —

(1) The tabular amounts exclude the interest obligations that will be created if the debt and capital lease obli-
gations are outstanding for the periods presented.

(2) See above for further discussion on purchase obligations.

Our other commercial commitments expire by September 30 of each of the following fiscal years (in
thousands):

2007 % w 2010 @ Thereafter Total
Standby letters of credit . . .............. $45488 $— $— $ — $— $— $45,488
Other commercial commitments . . ........ $ — $—  $—  $35003) $— $— $ 350

(3) Balance of investment commitment in EnerTech. On June 20, 2006, we invested $300,000 in EnerTech
reducing our remaining commitment to $350,000.

Outlook

On May 12, 2006, we emerged from bankruptcy. See Part II, Item 7, “The Plan of Reorganization” above
for a summary of the effects of the plan.

Following our recent emergence from bankruptcy, we focused primarily on underperforming subsidiaries.
As previously disclosed, the Board of Directors directed senior management to develop alternatives with
respect to certain underperforming subsidiaries and on March 28, 2006, senior management committed to a
plan with respect to those underperforming subsidiaries. The plan committed to a shut-down or consolidation
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of the operations of the subsidiaries or the sale or other disposition of the subsidiaries, whichever comes
earlier. The exit plan is substantially completed as of September 30, 2006. During the execution of the exit
plan, we continued to pay our vendors and suppliers in the ordinary course of business and are completing all
projects that are currently in progress. Remaining costs to complete for projects performed by these
subsidiaries was $4.1 million at September 30, 2006. See Part II, Item 7, “Costs Associated with Exit or
Disposal Activities” above for a summary of the exit plan.

Our cash flows from operations tend to track with the seasonality of our business. We anticipate that the
combination of cash flows and available capacity under our credit facility will provide sufficient cash to
enable us to meet our working capital needs, debt service requirements and capital expenditures for property
and equipment through the next twelve months. We continue to manage capital expenditures. We expect
capital expenditures to be approximately $6.0 million for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2007. Our
ability to generate cash flow is dependent on our successful completion of our restructuring efforts and many
other factors, including demand for our products and services, the availability of projects at margins acceptable
to us, the ultimate collectibility of our receivables, the ability to consummate transactions to dispose of
businesses and our ability to borrow on our credit facility. See “Disclosure Regarding Forward-Looking
Statements”.

Seasonality and Quarterly Fluctuations

Our results of operations from residential construction are seasonal, depending on weather trends, with
typically higher revenues generated during spring and summer and lower revenues during fall and winter. The
commercial and industrial aspect of our business is less subject to seasonal trends, as this work generally is
performed inside structures protected from the weather. Our service and maintenance business is generally not
affected by seasonality. In addition, the construction industry has historically been highly cyclical. Our volume
of business may be adversely affected by declines in construction projects resulting from adverse regional or
national economic conditions. Quarterly results may also be materially affected by the timing of new
construction projects. Accordingly, operating results for any fiscal period are not necessarily indicative of
results that may be achieved for any subsequent fiscal period.

Inflation

We experienced inflationary pressures during 2004, 2005 and 2006 on the commodity prices of copper
products, steel products and fuel. We anticipate these fluctuations will continue through the next fiscal year.
Over the long-term, we expect to be able to pass a portion of these costs to our customers.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Management is actively involved in monitoring exposure to market risk and continues to develop and
utilize appropriate risk management techniques. Our exposure to significant market risks includes outstanding
borrowings under our floating rate credit facility and fluctuations in commodity prices for copper products,
steel products and fuel. Commodity price risks may have an impact on our results of operations due to fixed
nature of many of our contracts.

From time to time, we may enter into firm purchase commitments for materials such as copper wire and
aluminum wire among others which we expect to use in the ordinary course of business. These commitments
are typically for terms less than one year and require us to buy minimum quantities of materials at specified
intervals at a fixed price over the term. As of September 30, 2006, we had total remaining firm purchase
agreements to purchase finished goods containing copper and aluminum based metal content of 7.4 million
pounds. With the exception of 1.7 million pounds that we settled in cash subsequent to September 30, 2006,
we expect to take delivery of these commitments between October 1, 2006 and March 31, 2007. We are not
able to include the dollar amount of the remaining commitment because the actual finished goods containing
the committed metal content have different prices and the amounts of each product that we will purchase to
satisfy this commitment are not known to us at this time.

As of September 30, 2006, there was $55.6 million outstanding under our term loan and there were no
borrowings outstanding under our revolving credit facility, although the outstanding amount varies throughout
the fiscal year, as working capital needs change.

As a result, our exposure to changes in interest rates results from our short-term and long-term debt with
both fixed and floating interest rates. The following table presents principal or notional amounts (stated in
thousands) and related interest rates by fiscal year of maturity for our debt obligations at September 30, 2006:

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 Thereafter Total

Liabilities — Debt:

Fixed Rate . .. ... ... $— $— $— $— $— $—  $55603  $55,603

Interest Rate(1). . ................. — — — — — — 12.3% 12.3%
Fair Value of Debt:

FixedRate . . .................... $55,603

(1) The loan under the credit facility bears interest at 10.75% per annum, subject to adjustment as set forth in
the term loan agreement based on performance. The adjusted interest rate for the three months ended
September 30, 2006 was 12.3% as a result of our performance during the six months ended June 30, 2006.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Integrated Electrical Services, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Integrated Electrical Services, Inc. and
subsidiaries as of September 30, 2006 (Successor) and 2005 (Predecessor), and the related consolidated
statements of operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the period from May 1, 2006 to
September 30, 2006 (Successor), the period from October 1, 2005 to April 30, 2006 (Predecessor), and the
two years in the period ended September 30, 2005 (Predecessor). These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Integrated Electrical Services, Inc. and subsidiaries as of September 30,
2006 (Successor) and 2005 (Predecessor), and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows
for the period from May 1, 2006 to September 30, 2006 (Successor), the period from October 1, 2005 to
April 30, 2006 (Predecessor) and the two years in the period ended September 30, 2005 (Predecessor), in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
September 30, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated December 19,
2006 expressed an unqualified opinion on management’s assessment and an adverse opinion on the effective-
ness of internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Houston, Texas
December 19, 2006
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INTEGRATED ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC., AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(In Thousands, Except Share Information)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents ... ............. ...
Restricted cash. . . ... ...
Accounts receivable:

Trade, net of allowance of $2,925 and $1,857, respectively ...............

Retainage. . . ... ..
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts . . . .
INVENOTIES. . . . . oot
Prepaid expenses and other current assets . . . ... ............ ...
Assets held for sale and from discontinued operations. . . ..................

Total current assets . . . ... .ot i it
RESTRICTED CASH . . ... e e
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net . . . .. ... ..o
GOODWILL . . . .. e
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS, net. . ... ..ot

Total asSetS . . . . ot

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Current maturities of long-termdebt. . ... ....... ... ... ... ... .........
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (including $3,872 and $0 in accrued

interest subject to compromise, respectively). . ............. .. ... ..
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts . . . .
Liabilities related to assets held for sale and from discontinued operations. . . . . .
Senior convertible notes, net (subject to compromise) . .. ..................
Senior subordinated notes, net (subject to compromise) . . . .. ...............

Total current liabilities ... ........ ... .. . . .
LONG-TERM DEBT, net of current maturities. . . . .. .. .. ...
TERM LOAN . . . oo
OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES . . . .. ... e

Total liabilities . . . . . . ...

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value, 10,000,000 shares authorized, none issued and
outstanding . . . . ...
Predecessor common stock, $0.01 par value, 100,000,000 shares authorized,
39,024,209 and 0 shares issued, respectively . ............ ... .. ...
Predecessor restricted voting common stock, $0.01 par value, 2,605,709 and
0 shares issued, authorized and outstanding, respectively . ................
Successor common stock, $0.01 par value, 100,000,000 shares authorized and 0
and 15,418,357 shares issued and 0 and 15,396,642 outstanding, respectively . .
Treasury stock, at cost, 2,416,377 and 21,715 shares, respectively . ...........
Unearned restricted StOCK . . . . . .. ...
Additional paid-in capital . . . ... ...
Retained deficit . .. ... ... .. .

Total stockholders’ equity . . ... ... ...ttt
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity. . . .......................

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Predecessor Successor
September 30, September 30,
2005 2006
$ 28,349 $ 28,166

9,596 —
141,824 149,326
33,878 32,006
17,699 13,624
21,572 25,989
22,271 14,867
75,233 22,430
350,422 286,408
— 20,000
24,266 26,904
24,343 14,589
13,823 27,614

$ 412,854 $375,515
$ 32 $ 21
100,570 109,470
26,868 33,372
31,691 7,420
50,691 —
173,134 —
382,986 150,283
27 141

— 55,603
13,980 14,845
396,993 220,872
390 —

26 —

— 154
(13,022) (394)
(1,183) —
430,996 163,054
(401,346) 8,171)
15,861 154,643

$ 412,854 $375,515




INTEGRATED ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC., AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operations
(In Thousands, Except Share Information)

Revenues. . .. ... . . . . . .
CoSt Of SEIVICES . . . . v i

Gross profit . .. .. ... .. ...
Selling, general and administrative expenses . . ..........

Goodwill impairment. . . .. ....... ... L L
Income (loss) from operations . .. .................
Reorganization items (Note 3) . . . .. .................

Other (income) expense:
Interest expense, Net. . . ... ..ottt
Other,net. . . ... ... .

Interest and other expense, net . . ................

Income (loss) from continuing operations before income
BAXES « v v e e e e e e e e e

Provision for income taxes . . . .....................
Net income (loss) from continuing operations. . . . ........

Discontinued operations (Note 6)

Loss from discontinued operations (including gain/(loss) on
disposal of $0, $(12,598), $454 and $253, respectively) . .

Provision (benefit) for income taxes . ...............
Net loss from discontinued operations . . . .. ..........

Net income (10SS) . . . . . . vt

Basic earnings (loss) per share:
Continuing operations. . . .. .....................

Diluted earnings (loss) per share:
Continuing Operations. . . . . .. .. ...t

Shares used in the computation of earnings (loss) per share
(Note 4):

Predecessor Successor
Seven Months Five Months
Year Ended Year Ended Ended Ended
September 30, September 30, April 30, September 30,
2004 2005 2006 2006
(Restated)
$ 838,054 $ 869,125 $ 530,381 $ 419,853
709,154 740,085 449,706 361,010
128,900 129,040 80,675 58,843
119,970 131,562 70,311 53,800
65,265 53,122 — —
(56,335) (55,644) 10,364 5,043
_ — (27,663) 1,419
23,184 28,291 14,929 2,570
6,010 2,517 (596) 13
29,194 30,808 14,333 2,583
(85,529) (86,452) 23,694 1,041
7,738 10,024 758 425
(93,267) (96,476) 22,936 616
(28,251) (41,346) (15,148) (8,787)
3,346 (8,190) — _
(31,597) (33,156) (15,148) (8,787)
$ (124,864) $ (129,632) $ 7,788 $ (8,171)
$ (6.23) $ (6.44) $ 1.49 $ 0.04
$ (2.11) $ (2.21) $ (1.01) $ (0.59)
$ (8.34) $ (8.66) $ 0.51 $ (0.55)
$ (6.23) $ (6.44) $ 1.49 $ 0.04
$ (2.11) $ (2.21) $ (0.99) $ (0.57)
$ (8.34) $ (8.66) $ 0.51 $ (0.53)
14,970,502 14,970,502 14,970,502 14,970,502
14,970,502 14,970,502 15,373,969 15,373,969

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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INTEGRATED ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC., AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity
(In Thousands, Except Share Information)

Old Common Stock New Common Stock

Restricted Voting
Common Stock

Treasury Stock

Unearned Additional
Restricted Paid-In

Total

Retained Stockholders’

Shares  Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount Stock Capital Deficit Equity

BALANCE, September 30, 2003

(Predecessor) . . .. ........ 38,439,984 §$ 385 — $— 2605709 $26 (2,725,793)$(16,361) § — $427,709 $(146,852) $ 264,907
Issuance of stock . .......... — — — — — — 12,931 81 — 32 — 113
Issuance of restricted stock. . . . . . — — — — — — —  (1,992) 1,992 — —
Purchase of treasury stock . . .. .. — — — — —  —  (549,200) (4,340) — — — (4,340)
Issuance of stock under employee

stock purchase plan. . . ... ... — — — — — — 247,081 1,592 — 614) — 978
Exercise of stock options . . . . . . . — — — — — — 842,668 5,238 — 339 — 5,571
Non-cash compensation. . . . . ... — — - = - = — — 879 (82) — 797
Netloss. . ............... - — - = - = — — — — (124,864)  (124,864)
BALANCE, September 30, 2004

(Predecessor) . . .. ........ 38,439,984 §$ 385 — $ — 2605709 $26 (2,172,313)$(13,790) $(1,113) $ 429,376 $(271,716) $ 143,168
Issuance of stock . .. ........ 20,810 — — — — 8,252 52 — 54 — 106
Issuance of restricted stock. . . . . . 365,564 3 - = — —  (365564) (3) (1,711) 1,711 — —
Vesting of restricted stock . . . ... — — — — — — 113,248 719 — (719) — —
Issuance of stock under employee

stock purchase plan. . . ... ... 61,935 1 - = - = — 253 — 254
Exercise of stock options . . . . . .. 135916 1 — — — — — 624 — 625
Non-cash compensation. . . . . ... —_ — — —_ —_ — — 1,641 (303) — 1,338
Netloss. .. .............. — — - = - = — — — — (129,632) (129,632)
BALANCE, September 30, 2005

(Predecessor) . . .......... 39,024,209  $ 390 — $— 2605709 $26 (2,416,377)$(13,022) $(1,183) $ 430,996 $(401,348) $ 15,859
Issuance of stock . .. ........ 25,717 — - = - = — — — 26 — 26
Vesting of restricted stock . . . . . . - - - —  — 161,787 2,092 — (216D — (69)
Adoption of SFAS 123R . ... ... — — - - - — — — 1,183 (1,183) — —
Non-cash compensation. . . . . ... — — — — — — — — 1,191 — 1,191
Netincome. .. ............ — — — — — — — — — — 7,788 7,788
Reorganization adjustments. . . . . . (39,049,926) (390) 15,326,885 153 (2,605,709) (26) 2,254,590 10,930 — 124880 — 135547
Fresh-start adjustments . . . .. ... - = - = - = — — —  (393,560) 393,560 —
BALANCE, April 30, 2006

(Successor) . .. ... ... — § — 15326885 $153 — $— —8% — § — $160,189 § — $160,342
Saleof stock . . . ........... — — 58,072 1 - = — — — 999 — 1,000
Issuance of stock . .......... — — 33400 — - - — — — — — —
Acquisition of treasury stock. . . . . — — - = - = (2L,715)  (394) — 394 — —
Non-cash compensation. . . . . ... — — — — - — — — — 1,472 — 1,472
Netloss. . ............... - — - — - = — — — —  (8171) (8,171)
BALANCE, September 30, 2006

(Successor) .. ... — $ 15,418,357 $154 — $— (21,715)8  (394) § — $163,054 $ (8,171) $ 154,643

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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INTEGRATED ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC., AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(In Thousands)

Predecessor Successor
Seven Months | Five Months
Year Ended September 30, A];:)I:gesio’ Sept];;::ld:edr 30,
2004 2005 2006 2006
(Restated)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income (J0SS). . . o vt v o e e e e e $(124,864)$(129,632) $ 7,788 $ (8,171)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating activities:
Net (income) loss from discontinued operations . . .. .. .................... 31,597 33,156 15,148 8,787
Bad debtexpense . ... .. ... ... 1,111 2,425 818 1,178
Deferred financing cost amortization . . . . . ... ... ... L 1,430 5,658 6,345 732
Depreciation and amortization . . . .. ... ... .. 9,387 8,780 3,981 3,617
Paid in kind interest. . . . . . . . . . .. e — — — 2,603
Impairment of long-lived assets . . .. ... ... .. .. — 2,964 359 —
Impairment of goodwill . . .. ... ... .. 65,265 53,722 — —
Loss (gain) on sale of property and equipment. . . ... ..................... 863 264 283 (494)
Non-cash compensation eXpense. . . . . .. v vt vttt et e 797 1,338 1,217 1,472
Impairment of investment . . . .. ... ... .. ... — 736 — 223
Non-cash interest charge for embedded conversion option . ... ............... — 622 — —
Non-cash reorganization items . . . . . . ..ot v ittt — —  (42,2006) —
Equity in losses of investment . . ... ....... ... ... 863 1,404 — —
Deferred income tax . . . . . ... ... e 8,959 252 543 38

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of the effect of discontinued operations:
Accounts receivable . . .. . ... (3,293) (2,278) 4,292 (20,194)

INVENTOTIES . . . . o o o e (2,407) 4,177) (1,892) (2,589)

Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts . . . . . . 5,486 (1,261) (2,601) 6,046
Prepaid expenses and other current assets . . ... ... ... ... . 858 9,614) (4,037) (1,992)
Other NON-CUITENt ASSELS . . . . v v v v v v e e e et e e e e e e e e e 721 4,480 (2,070) (1,825)
Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses . . . . ... .. 10,377 5,819 16,249 12,335
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts . . . . . . 1,249 3,815 35 6,885

Other current liabilities . . . . .. ... ... ... — (2,267) — —
Other non-current liabilities . . . ... ... ... ... .. ... ... . . . ... ... (1,234) (5,579) 1,756 (164)

Net cash provided by (used in) continuing operations . . . . ... ............ 7,165  (29,373) 6,008 8,487

Net cash provided by (used in) discontinued operations. . . ... ............ 861) 13,995 (3,052) 10,392

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities. . . ... ............... 6,304  (15,378) 2,956 18,879

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from sales of property 